



1950

## Directory of Tennessee Municipal Officials 1950

MTAS

Follow this and additional works at: [https://trace.tennessee.edu/utk\\_mtasdir](https://trace.tennessee.edu/utk_mtasdir)



Part of the [Public Administration Commons](#)

Tennessee municipalities were contacted once a year to update the information listed in this directory. Changes in that information may have occurred between the contact date and the date of this printed directory. For accurate historical information, please contact the municipality directly.

---

### Recommended Citation

MTAS, "Directory of Tennessee Municipal Officials 1950" (1950). *Municipal Directories*.  
[https://trace.tennessee.edu/utk\\_mtasdir/8](https://trace.tennessee.edu/utk_mtasdir/8)

This Report is brought to you for free and open access by the Municipal Technical Advisory Service (MTAS) at TRACE: Tennessee Research and Creative Exchange. It has been accepted for inclusion in Municipal Directories by an authorized administrator of TRACE: Tennessee Research and Creative Exchange. For more information, please contact [trace@utk.edu](mailto:trace@utk.edu).



*Don't miss Municipal Government*

MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT--  
DIRECTORIES **SHELF**

UT MTAS Library  
37996001474 2

**Directory  
of**

**1950**

**tennessee  
municipal  
officials**

OCT 8 1982

**MTAS LIBRARY**

*J*



D I R E C T O R Y  
of  
TENNESSEE MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS  
- 1950 -

Prepared by  
MUNICIPAL TECHNICAL ADVISORY SERVICE  
with the Assistance of  
THE BUREAU OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION  
  
THE UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE  
KNOXVILLE

In Cooperation With The Tennessee Municipal League

## FOREWORD

This 1950 Directory of Tennessee Municipal Officials, the sixth issue of the directory, is published by the Municipal Technical Advisory Service with the assistance of the Bureau of Public Administration. Information has been compiled from the mailing lists of the Tennessee Municipal League, as developed for its monthly magazine, Tennessee Town and City, and supplemented by direct questionnaire where the mailing lists were incomplete. In some instances questionnaire returns were not received so that it was necessary to rely upon information available in our file.

The preparation of this issue of the Municipal Directory was supervised by Mr. Porter C. Greenwood, of this staff. Secretarial assistance was provided by Mrs. Virginia Lose, Mrs. Erika Sinor, and Mrs. Mary Bush.

Copies of the directory are distributed to all cities of the state, as heretofore, in cooperation with the Tennessee Municipal League.

Gerald W. Shaw, Executive Director  
Municipal Technical Advisory Service

May - 1950



T E N N E S S E E M U N I C I P A L L E A G U E

1950-51 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

-----PRESIDENT-----

D. W. Moulton  
City Manager, Kingsport

-----VICE PRESIDENTS-----

EAST TENNESSEE

Hugh P. Wasson  
Mayor, Chattanooga

MIDDLE TENNESSEE

Thomas L. Cummings  
Mayor, Nashville

WEST TENNESSEE

Page V. Hart  
Mayor, Dyersburg

-----DIRECTORS-----

EAST TENNESSEE

Carroll S. Tallent  
City Manager, Dayton

John Crawford  
Mayor, Maryville

James W. Elmore  
Mayor, Knoxville

MIDDLE TENNESSEE

Jennings Jones  
Mayor, Murfreesboro

W. D. Baird  
Mayor, Lebanon

G. K. Vaughan  
Mayor, Lawrenceburg

WEST TENNESSEE

Louis Grashot  
Commissioner, Memphis

Fred Nailling  
Commissioner, Union City

Robert Murray  
Mayor, Huntington

-----PAST PRESIDENT-----

George A. Smith  
Mayor, Jackson

Herbert J. Bingham  
Executive Secretary  
610-11 Cotton States Building  
Nashville 3, Tennessee

THE BUREAU OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

THE UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE

-----DIRECTOR-----

Lee S. Greene

-----ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR-----

Robert S. Avery

-----

RESEARCH ASSOCIATE, Luther Johnson

RESEARCH ASSOCIATE, Thomas Payne

RESEARCH ASSOCIATE, Arthur Bruce Winter

SECRETARY TO LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS, Hoyt Crider

TRAINING OFFICER, Robert C. DaCosta, Jr.

CONSULTANT ON MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT, Victor C. Hobday

SECRETARY, Geneva Mynatt

-----

The University of Tennessee

Knoxville, Tennessee



## GUIDE TO USE OF THIS DIRECTORY

After the name of each city is its 1940 population. Immediately following this population figure is a letter showing in which grand division of the state this city is located, East, Middle or West. The figure in parenthesis denotes the county code number, which is the same prefix number used on the 1950 Tennessee license plates.

Please report to the Municipal Technical Advisory Service or the Tennessee Municipal League any errors, changes, or misspelled names of officials.

A key of abbreviations follows:

### ABBREVIATIONS

Acct	: City Accountant or Auditor	DPS	: Director of Public Safety
Ald	: Alderman	DPW	: Director of Public Works
AP	: Auditor of Purchases	DPZ	: Director of Planning and Zoning
Atty	: City Attorney	ED	: Electrical Department
AttyPB:	Attorney for Municipal Power Board	Eng	: Engineer
BI	: Building Inspector	FC	: Fire Chief
BII	: Boiler Inspector	FM	: Fire Marshal
CAV	: Commissioner of Aviation	Hoff	: Health Officer
CC	: City Comptroller	Ind	: Indefinite term of office
CD	: Chief of Detectives	Judge:	Judge
CE	: Commissioner of Education	Lib	: Librarian
CF	: Commissioner of Fire	Mar	: Marshal
CFin	: Commissioner of Finance	Mgr	: City Manager
CGr	: Commissioner of Grounds	PA	: Purchasing Agent
CH	: Commissioner of Health	PCC	: Planning Commission Chairman
Chan	: Chancellor	PCM	: Planning Commission Member
ChPB	: Chairman of Municipal Power Board	PI	: Plumbing Inspector
Clerk	: City Clerk	SBG	: Supt. of Buildings and Grounds
Comm	: Commissioner	SBP	: Supervisor of Building Permits
CoP	: Chief of Police	ScS	: School Superintendent
Coun	: Councilman	ScB	: School Board
CP	: Commissioner of Police	Sec	: Secretary
CPA	: Commissioner of Public Affairs	SP	: Superintendent of Parks
CPS	: Commissioner of Public Safety	SS	: Superintendent of Streets
CPU	: Commissioner of Public Utilities	SSP	: Supt. of Sewerage Plant
CPW	: Commissioner of Public Works	SU	: Supt. of Utilities
CR	: City Recorder	SW	: Superintendent of Water
CRev	: Commissioner of Revenue	SWW	: Superintendent of Waterworks
CSt	: Commissioner of Streets	TA	: Tax Assessor
CWW	: Commissioner of Water Works	Treas:	City Treasurer
DFin	: Director of Finance	V-May:	Vice Mayor
DL	: Director of Law	WD	: Welfare Director



# COUNTIES AND PREFIX NUMBERS ON TENNESSEE LICENSE PLATES - 1950

1 - Davidson	M	49 - Claiborne	E
2 - Shelby	W✓	50 - McNairy	W✓
3 - Knox	E	51 - Monroe	E
4 - Hamilton	E	52 - Hardeman	W✓
5 - Sullivan	E	53 - Rhea	E
6 - Washington	E	54 - Marion	E
7 - Madison	W✓	55 - Smith	M
8 - Rutherford	M	56 - Hardin	W✓
9 - Maury	M	57 - Henderson	W✓
10 - Blount	E	58 - Cumberland	E
11 - Montgomery	M	59 - Unicoi	E
12 - Greene	E	60 - White	M
13 - Gibson	W✓	61 - Chester	W✓
14 - Sumner	M	62 - Crockett	W✓
15 - Robertson	M	63 - Polk	E
16 - Wilson	M	64 - Wayne	M
17 - Obion	W✓	65 - Macon	M
18 - Dyer	W✓	66 - DeKalb	M
19 - Bradley	E	67 - Hickman	M
20 - Williamson	M	68 - Cheatham	M
21 - Carter	E	69 - Morgan	E
22 - Weakley	W✓	70 - Grainger	E
23 - McMinn	E	71 - Benton	W
24 - Giles	M	72 - Fentress	M
25 - Bedford	M	73 - Johnson	E
26 - Henry	W✓	74 - Humphreys	M
27 - Hamblen	E	75 - Scott	E
28 - Lincoln	M	76 - Lake	W✓
29 - Anderson	E	77 - Overton	M
30 - Tipton	W	78 - Union	E
31 - Campbell	E	79 - Stewart	M
32 - Marshall	M	80 - Cannon	M
33 - Roane	E	81 - Jackson	M
34 - Putnam	M✓	82 - Grundy	M✓
35 - Carroll	W✓	83 - Decatur	W✓
36 - Lawrence	M	84 - Trousdale	M
37 - Franklin	M	85 - Lewis	M
38 - Sevier	E	86 - Perry	W✓
39 - Dickson	M	87 - Hancock	E
40 - Loudon	E	88 - Bledsoe	E
41 - Coffee	M	89 - Meigs	E
42 - Lauderdale	W✓	90 - Houston	M
43 - Hawkins	E	91 - Moore	M
44 - Jefferson	E	92 - Clay	M
45 - Warren	M	93 - Sequatchie	E
46 - Cocke	E✓	94 - Pickett	M
47 - Haywood	W✓	95 - Van Buren	M
48 - Fayette	W✓		

4 counties with no  
incorporated city  
Stewart, Hancock  
& Union

39 M - 85 cities  
22 W - 88 cities  
34 E - 61 cities  
95 - 234



ADAMSVILLE - 719 - W (50)

Mayor: Coleman Smith (10-51)  
 CoP : S. O. McLain (10-51)  
 SW : Page Smith  
 FC : Sam Taylor  
 SS : R. G. Majors (10-51)  
 Judge: R. H. Duren (10-51)  
 Comm : R. G. Majors  
 Comm : L. G. Vaughn (10-51)

ALAMO - 1,137 - W (62)

Mayor: R. A. Byrd  
 Ald : Happle Bell  
 Ald : W. E. May  
 Ald : W. A. Brown  
 CR : H. J. Conley  
 Atty : J. B. Avery, Jr.  
 CoP : Thomas Strong  
 FC : D. B. Wharton  
 SW : H. T. Conley  
 ScS : T. H. Strange

ALCOA - 5,131 - E (10)

Mayor: O. W. Brumfield (7-53)  
 Atty : Homer A. Goddard (Ind.)  
 Comm : Thomas Blakely (6-51)  
 Comm : J. H. Studley (6-55)  
 CoP : A. L. Lively (Ind.)  
 CR : W. H. Jones (Ind.)  
 Eng : R. T. Hale (Ind.)  
 FC : F. L. Baker (Ind.)  
 Hoff : L. C. Olin (Ind.)  
 Mgr : A. B. Smith (Ind.)  
 PCC : J. E. Fortescue  
 PCM : J. E. Fortescue  
 PCM : A. B. Smith  
 PCM : A. G. Chambers  
 ScS : V. F. Goddard (Ind.)  
 Treas: W. H. Jones (Ind.)

ALEXANDRIA - 388 - M (66)

Mayor: Clay Avond (9-51)  
 Ald : E. W. Kyle (51)  
 Ald : Van Fugitt (51)  
 Ald : W. R. Curtiss (51)  
 Ald : H. A. Caplinger (51)

ALEXANDRIA--(Continued)

Ald : Marvin Christian (51)  
 Atty : McAllen Foutch  
 Clerk: E. H. Harmon  
 CoP : Bob Hearn  
 FC : James Jennings  
 CR : Robert Foutch (52)

ALGOOD - 609 - M (34)

Mayor: Fred D. Goolesby (5-51)  
 Ald : Fred Moore (5-51)  
 Ald : Paul Goolesby (5-51)  
 Ald : H. T. McGugin (5-51)  
 Ald : Hershell Wright (5-51)  
 Clerk: Frank Sevier (Ind.)  
 CoP : Sam McCulley (Ind.)  
 SW : W. F. Sevier  
 CR : Walter Bartlett

ALLONS - 282 - M (77)

Mayor: W. F. Colson (9-50)  
 Ald : R. L. Holt (9-50)  
 Ald : W. A. Zachary (9-50)  
 Ald : Ebb Barlow (9-50)  
 CoP : Harvey Gore (9-50)  
 Atty : Toney Maxey

ALTAMONT - 238 - M (82)

Mayor: Lewis O. Fultz (Ind.)  
 Ald : John Fitch (Ind.)  
 Ald : Werner Greeter (Ind.)  
 Ald : Ame Dickerson (Ind.)

ARDMORE - 203 - M (24)

Mayor: S. B. Mims  
 Ald : Toney Rainey  
 Ald : C. P. Forbes  
 Ald : L. F. Daly  
 Ald : Robert Turner  
 Ald : J. G. Jones  
 Ald : C. H. Austin  
 Atty : Joe Henry, Jr.  
 Clerk: Mabron Lewter  
 CR : Mabron Lewter  
 Ald : S. B. Mims



ARLINGTON - 440 - W (2) 3

Mayor: C. W. Bond ✓ (12-51)  
 Acct: Oliver P. Cobb & Co. ✓  
 Ald: M. S. Wilson ✓ (12-51)  
 Ald: William A. Wilder ✓ (12-51)  
 Ald: Stanley D. Osborne ✓ (12-51)  
 Ald: L. T. Hughes ✓ (12-51)  
 Ald: M. L. Herring ✓ (12-51)  
 CR: P. J. Henry ✓ (12-51)

ASHLAND CITY - 957 - M (68)

Mayor: F. C. Stratton, SR. ✓  
 Ald: Charles Tucker ✓  
 Ald: Cliff Hagewood ✓  
 Ald: J. J. Poole ✓  
 Ald: Jim Ford ✓  
 Ald: D. L. Morris ✓ J.M. HARRIS  
 Ald: F. C. Stratton, Jr. ✓  
 FC: Erwin Pace ✓  
 SW: D. D. Williams ✓  
 Judge: J. M. Smith ✓ Neil Robinson  
 CR: Howard Walker ✓ Don Jones  
 CoP: Bunk Gafford ✓

ATHENS - 6,930 - E (23)

Mayor: Fred Puett (7-51)  
 Ald: Ed Robeson (7-51)  
 Ald: Henry Anderson (7-51)  
 Ald: D. E. McKeenan (7-51)  
 Ald: Buster Mason (7-51)  
 Atty: H. M. Candler (7-51)  
 CoP: Claude Armstrong (7-51)  
 CR: Cecil Owenby (7-51)  
 ScS: W. F. Whitaker  
 Judge: L. B. Mason  
 SSW: R. B. Coffee  
 FC: W. J. Knox  
 SW: Norman Clark

ATOKA - 255 - W (30)

Mayor: John McLaughlin ✓  
 Ald: Paul Bell ✓  
 Ald: James Blaydes ✓  
 Ald: Vito Forbes ✓  
 Ald: Coy Hendren ✓  
 Ald: Thomas Gregg ✓

ATOKA - (Continued)

Ald: James J. Fleming ✓ T.B. MARSHALL  
 Mar: J. A. Billings ✓  
 CR: H. E. McQuiston ✓

AUBURNTOWN - 260 - M (30)

Mayor: C. S. Hawkins ✓ (5-51)  
 Comm: J. M. Summors ✓ (5-51)  
 Comm: T. L. Carter ✓ (5-51)  
 Comm: W. B. Kennedy ✓ (5-51)  
 Comm: R. R. O'Neal ✓ (5-51)  
 Comm: J. H. Jones ✓ (5-51)  
 Comm: I. B. Gaither ✓ (5-51)  
 CR: J. M. Summors ✓ (5-51)

BAILEYTON - 229 - E (12)

Mayor: J. R. Underhill  
 Ald: H. T. Yokley  
 Ald: B. G. Williams  
 Ald: J. B. Whitlock  
 Ald: J. F. White  
 CR: O. C. Morrison

BARTLETT - 400 - W (2)

Mayor: C. E. Barnett ✓  
 Ald: C. D. Gowan  
 Ald: O. T. Yates ✓ B.L. FATHBRIE  
 Ald: Roy Dixon ✓  
 Ald: A. G. Warner, Jr. ✓ J.C. PAINB.  
 Ald: Dave Gotten  
 Ald: O. L. Cox ✓  
 Ald: Hugh Allen ✓  
 Mar: T. E. Warr ✓  
 Clerk: O. T. Yates ROY DIXON  
 FC: O. T. Yates A.G. WARNER  
 CoP: T. E. Warr  
 SW: Dave Gotten A.G. WARNER

BAXTER - 576 - M (34)

Mayor: Will T. Sewell  
 Ald: Monk Vickers ✓ Albert Maxwell  
 Ald: Lawrence Grace ✓ Estal Massa  
 Ald: Charles Ligon Pennock Maxwell  
 Ald: Charles Nunally  
 CR: W. G. Hale

ATWOOD

Joe Bately, Mayor  
 Drew Mays, Alderman  
 C. D. T. H. "

L. A. Bumpus, Ald.  
 Eddie Belter  
 W. G. Hale

Jack Bryant Records



BAXTER - (Continued)

SW : Charles Maxwell  
CoP : Lawrence Maxwell  
PA : Will T. Sewell

BELL BUCKLE - 355 - M (25)

Mayor: L. B. Hinkle ✓  
Ald : W. J. Davis ✓  
Ald : F. G. Harris ✓  
Ald : C. D. Edwards ✓  
Ald : John H. Morgan ✓  
Ald : A. B. Norris ✓  
Ald : Jack C. Hinkle ✓  
CR : John M. Whiteside ✓  
FC : J. E. Brandon ✓

BELL MEADE - 2,061 - M (1)

Mayor: Joe Gibson, Jr.  
Mgr : W. T. Mallison ✓  
Comm : Hunter McDonald ( 50)  
Comm : W. J. Wallace, Jr. ( 50)  
Atty : M. B. Howell, Jr.  
CR : W. T. Mallison

BELLS - 1,054 - W (62)

Mayor: A. L. Brigance ( 3-51)  
Ald : Frank Herron ( 3-51)  
Ald : C. Rex Mher, Jr. ( 3-51)  
Ald : Roe Barnes ( 3-51)  
Ald : Hugh Lewis ( 3-51)  
Ald : Hiram Henderson ( 3-51)  
CoP : M. R. Miller ( 3-51)  
FC : C. Rex Mher, Jr. ( 3-51)  
CR : Hiram Henderson ( 3-51)  
SW : E. T. Jackson ( 3-51)  
ScS : Basil J. Crider ( 3-51)

BERRYHILL - 1238 - M (1)

Mayor: Ralph P. Rosa, Mayor  
Comm : Dale C. Hergert  
Comm : William W. Few  
Atty: Homer B. Weimar  
CR : James W. Knight  
PCC : James W. Knight

BETHEL SPRINGS - 560 - W (50)

Mayor: J. E. Campbell ✓  
Comm : E. G. Harris ✓  
Comm : C. L. Hendrix ✓  
Comm : F. F. Mitchell ✓  
Comm : Ted Martin ✓  
Comm : A. A. Horton ✓  
Comm : R. H. Ellis ✓  
Comm : J. E. Harris ✓  
Atty: W. J. Long ✓  
CR : F. F. Mitchell ✓  
CoP : J. E. Harris ✓  
SS : R. H. Ellis ✓

BIG SANDY - 601 - W (71)

Mayor: J. H. Ballew ✓  
Comm : Henry Beaton ✓  
Comm : H. V. Bradley ✓  
Comm : J. R. Clement ✓  
Comm : E. G. Cooper ✓  
Comm : W. T. Hubbard ✓  
Comm : James P. Phillips ✓  
Atty: Frank L. Hollis ✓  
CR : Herman C. Potts ✓  
Mar : B. C. Moore ✓

BLUFF CITY - 700 - E (5)

Mayor: James Taylor ( 6-51)  
Ald : Lavon Carrier ( 6-51)  
Ald : Aulton Milhoern ( 6-51)  
Ald : J. Millard Smith ( 6-51)  
Ald : Mack Vance ( 6-51)  
Ald : John H. Wagner ( 6-51)  
Atty: B. R. Sams  
CoP : Bill Warden  
FC : Arthur Harkleroad  
SW : Lavon Carrier  
SS : Aulton Milhoern  
CR : James Taylor

BOLIVAR - 1,314 - W (52)

Mayor: A. S. Williams ✓  
Ald : Roy Keller ✓  
Ald : Paul Keller ✓  
Ald : A. J. Sanderson ✓  
Ald : J. W. Lax ✓

BENTON

H. C. Wilson, Com.  
Charles Bates  
A. R. Arp



BOLIVAR - (Continued)

Ald : T. H. Stallings ( 5-51)  
 Ald : Jas Stevons ( 5-51)  
 Ald : C. W. Vaughan ( 5-51)  
 Atty.: E. J. Harris ( 5-51)  
 CR : T. H. Ransom ( 5-51)  
 CoP : Oscar Daniels ( 5-51)  
 FC : Paul Vaughan ( 5-51)  
 SW : T. E. Emerson ( 5-51)  
 SS : Roy Keller ( 5-51)  
 DE : Dewey Whitenton ( 5-51)  
 Judge: ~~C. C. Wheeler~~ ( 5-51)  
 clerk: *M. C. Ischell* ✓

BRADFORD - 612 - W (13)

Mayor: B. M. Patterson ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : W. C. Melvin ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : G. D. Cain ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : H. O. Cash ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : ~~R. V. Atkins~~ ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : R. F. Green ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : J. D. Ford ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Atty : Z. D. Atkins ✓ ( 5-51)  
 CoP : ~~Bob Bell~~ ( 5-51)  
 CR : W. C. Melvin ✓ ( 5-51)  
 FC : Bill Pierce ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Clerk: Mrs. Robert Atkins ( 5-51)  
 SW : L. C. Goodman ✓ ( 5-51)

BRIGHTON - 299 - W (30)

Mayor: W. W. Wells ✓  
 Ald : John Chisolm ✓  
 Ald : W. D. Phillips ✓  
 Ald : O. M. McCalla ✓  
 Ald : E. L. Roochell ✓  
 Atty : W. C. Tipton ✓  
 CR : G. C. Phillips ✓  
 CoP : Lee Shamblee ✓

BRISTOL - 14,004 - E (5)

Mayor: Fred V. Vance  
 Acct : C. D. Richards  
 Atty : J. K. Brown  
 BI : A. A. Overbay  
 CFin : G. W. Vance  
 Clerk: Albert W. Stone  
 CoP : W. J. Rogers

BIG BOTTOM

Address: Waverly  
 Parter Keith, Mayor  
 Walter Harris, Ald.  
 Clyde Harris "  
 J. F. Allen "

BRISTOL - (Continued)

CPW : G. M. Conn  
 Comm : George W. Vance  
 Comm : G. M. Conn  
 Comm : ~~R. J. Mettern~~ ✓ *Dead*  
 CR : Albert W. Stone  
 Hoff : Glen Kilday  
 Judge: Albert W. Stone  
 Lib : Mrs. Emory Widener  
 ScS : Clement M. Eyler  
 FC : W. A. Buckles  
 SS : ~~B. T. Robertson~~  
 PCC : G. A. Schieren

BROWNSVILLE - 4,012 - W (47)

Mayor: Dr. T. C. Chapman ✓  
 Acct : Albert B. Maloney & Co. ✓  
 Ald : L. M. Smith ✓  
 Ald : Earl Compton ✓  
 Ald : Shane Roy ✓  
 Ald : Dr. T. D. Russell ✓  
 Atty : Clarke, Norris & Matherne ✓  
 Clerk: R. Y. Moses ✓  
 CoP : Charles ~~Read~~ ✓ *READ*  
 FC : C. Battle Shaw ✓  
 Judge: ~~J. L. Pearson~~  
 Lib : Mrs. C. R. Sherman  
 ScS : E. D. Thompson  
 SW : F. T. Edmonds ✓  
 PCC : Otho Pittman ✓  
 SS : ~~J. L. Patton~~ ✓  
 SP : C. T. Hooper, Jr.  
 UB : E. E. Walker  
 ED : F. T. Edmonds  
 TA : J. G. (Bridg) *Uins*

BRUCETON - 1,003 - W (35)

Mayor: Joe W. Shouse ✓ ( 9-51)  
 Ald : T. B. Miller *W.T. Franklin* ( 9-51)  
 Ald : Dr. R. T. Keeton ( 9-51)  
 Ald : ~~O. L. Reed~~ *Blaker Wright* ( 9-51)  
 Ald : R. T. Mathis ( 9-51)  
 Ald : ~~T. B. Wright~~ *D. B. Reed* ( 9-51)  
 CoP : Guy Cole ( 9-51)  
 CR : ~~Joe T. Corlew~~ *B. D. Webb* ( 9-51)  
 Mar : Wm. M. Price ( 9-51)  
 Atty : W. H. Lassiter  
 SW : ~~D. F. Thornton~~ ( 9-51)  
*Guy Cole*

CENTER TOWN



12 *get map from state*  
BYRDSTOWN - 247 - M (94)

Mayor: Clyde Martin ✓ *want same marked off for parking* (9-50)  
Comm: John G. Taylor (9-50)  
Comm: Eugene Parris (9-50)  
CR: Taskel Rich ✓ (9-50)

14  
CAMDEN - 992 - W (71)

Mayor: G. R. Bain ✓ (6-51)  
Ald: Glen Dobson ✓ (6-51)  
Ald: James E. Durden ✓ (6-51)  
Ald: ~~William Jordan~~ *G. L. DODD* (6-51)  
Ald: J. M. Madden ✓ (6-51)  
Ald: G. D. Nolan ✓ (6-51)  
Atty: Frank Hollis ✓ (6-51)  
*DNF 3006* CR: J. S. Davidson ✓ (6-51)  
SW: Charles S. Wyatt ✓ (Ind.)  
FC: Charles S. Wyatt ✓ (Ind.)  
CoP: ~~G. B. Lowe~~ *R. D. Brooks* (6-51)  
~~Judge: John M. Holliday~~  
~~ED: Julius Pefford~~  
*E. E.*

13  
CARTHAGE - 1,512 - M (55)

Mayor: G. A. Drake *Bill Rankin*  
Ald: Gid Hackett *Clyde White*  
Ald: A. C. Read, Jr. *J. P. Logan*  
Ald: C. S. Baker, Sr. *R. D. Brooks*  
Ald: Guy Ashley *Jim Holmes*  
Ald: W. H. Turner ✓  
Ald: Draper Jenkins ✓  
Atty: W. H. Turner ✓  
Clerk: L. B. Thomas ✓  
CoP: Gus Maddux *Dave Porter*  
CR: G. A. Drake *George - Bill Rankin*  
Judge: Clint Beasley (Ind.)  
SW: Charles Tyree ✓ (Ind.)  
FC: Dave Porter ✓  
ED: Raymond Forkner ✓

14  
CELINA - 864 - M (92)

Mayor: Edward Mayfield ✓ (6-51)  
Ald: Jess Goodpasture ✓ (6-51)  
Ald: J. H. Overstreet ✓ (6-51)  
Ald: *Paul Sidwell* ✓ (6-51)  
Atty: *W. G. Sidwell* ✓ (6-51)  
CoP: ~~Benton McCallister~~ (6-51)  
CR: Leland Arms ✓ (6-51)

36  
CELINA - (Continued)

Hoff: Dr. Champ Clark (6-51)  
ScS: M. L. Brown (6-51)  
Judge: J. B. Bailey (6-51)

15  
CENTERVILLE - 1,030 - M (67)

Mayor: ~~C. W. Peeler~~ *C. P. Bates*  
Ald: Horrace Beasley ✓  
Ald: C. L. Peery ✓  
Ald: ~~C. P. Bates~~ *J. N. Scott*  
Ald: P. H. Tidwell ✓  
Ald: Dr. R. K. Bailey ✓  
Ald: W. H. Huddleston *J. Bill Thompson*  
Ald: M. M. West ✓  
Ald: ~~R. L. Breece~~ *rich*  
CR: ~~J. Alonzo Bates~~ *Fred Easley*  
SW: Jack I. Rouch  
CoP: Abner Breece  
FC: W. S. Lawson  
Judge: R. H. Bogle  
Clerk: Jessi Hickman  
ED: Paul Tidwell  
ScS: Grant Cohle  
Atty: ~~J. Alonzo Bates~~ *R. H. Bogle*

16  
CHAPEL HILL - 391 - M (32)

Mayor: ~~Jack Crutcher~~ *E. P. Crutcher* (9-50)  
Ald: A. C. Bigger ✓ (9-50) *0.40*  
Ald: W. P. Hurt ✓ (9-50) *2nd*  
Ald: H. C. Joyce ✓ (9-50)  
Ald: H. C. Spurlock ✓ (9-50)  
Ald: H. B. Scott ✓ (9-50)  
Ald: G. H. Lawrence ✓ (9-50)  
CR: Reavis Stacy ✓ (9-50)  
CoP: Jack Drumwright ✓ (9-50)  
FC: ~~E. P. Crutcher, Jr.~~ *Engl* (9-50) *Jack Crutcher*  
Atty: Bayard Tarpley ✓ (9-50)  
Clerk: G. H. Lawrence ✓ (9-50) *88000 Bonds*

17  
CHARLOTTE - 470 - M (39)

Mayor: ~~Glenn Hamilton~~ *J. A. Hickman* (8-50)  
Ald: ~~L. J. Browning~~ ✓ (8-50)  
Ald: G. A. Sensing ✓ (8-50)  
Ald: John Loggins ✓ (8-50)  
Ald: Lawrence Porter ✓ (8-50)  
Atty: Ray Stuart ✓ (Ind.)

*want letter re. federal loan -5-  
20 L. J. Browning, Dist. for work.*

*city has  
street light for  
highway for fuel for fire  
+ road to it*



CoP : W. H. Hickerson ✓ ( 8-50)  
CR : L. G. Browning ✓ ( 8-50)  
*Court* Judge: W. N. Leech ( Ind.)

CHATTANOOGA - 128,163 - E (4)

Mayor: Hugh P. Wasson *P. R. Olgiati* ( 4-51)  
Acct : D. E. Geer ( Ind.)  
AP : Herman Geismar ( Ind.)  
Atty : Joe W. Anderson ( 4-51)  
BI : C. B. Souders ( Ind.)  
BII : Fain W. Ingram ( Ind.)  
CAV : P. R. Olgiati *Pat Wilcox* ( 4-51)  
CC : D. E. Geer ( Ind.)  
CD : Marion Perkins *vacant* ( Ind.)  
~~CE : Marion Borris ( 4-51)~~  
CF : Roy Hyatt ( 4-51)  
CFin : Hugh P. Wasson ( 4-51)  
CGr : George McInturff ( 4-51)  
CH : Frank H. Trotter ( 4-51)  
Chan : Alvin Ziegler ( Ind.)  
ChPB : L. J. Wilhoite ( Ind.)  
Clerk: D. E. Geer ( 4-51)  
CoP : Ed Ricketts ( Ind.)  
CP : Roy Hyatt ( 4-51)  
CPA : Hugh P. Wasson ( 4-51)  
CPU : George McInturff ( 4-51)  
CSt : P. R. Olgiati ( 4-51)  
DL : Joe W. Anderson ( 4-51)  
DFZ : R. S. Lillard ( Ind.)  
DE : Bill Williams ( Ind.)  
Eng : Marion Borris ( Ind.)  
FC : R. R. Gouldy ( Ind.)  
FM : Mike Quinn ( Ind.)  
Hoff : Dr. Paul M. Golley ( Ind.)  
Judge: Riley Graham ( 4-51)  
Lib : Elizabeth Edwards ( Ind.)  
PA : Herman Geismar *Ken Kelly* ( Ind.)  
PGC : J. W. Gentry *Ken Whitaker* ( Ind.)  
PCM : Hugh P. Wasson ( 4-51)  
PCM : P. R. Olgiati ( 4-51)  
PCM : Stanton E. Smith ( Ind.)  
PCM : Wilkes T. Trasher ( Ind.)  
PCM : Howard W. Sears ( Ind.)  
PCM : Robert Biggers ( Ind.)  
PI : John Cotter ( Ind.)  
SBG : A. L. Bender ( Ind.)  
SBP : C. B. Souders ( Ind.)  
ScS : L. G. Derthick ( Ind.)  
ScB : Robert E. Biggers ( Ind.)  
ScB : Dr. John B. Steele *Harry Miller* ( Ind.)  
ScB : Frank H. Trotter ( Ind.)

CHATTANOOGA - (Continued)

ScB : Mrs. J. B. Irvine ( Ind.)  
ScB : Alf Law, Jr. ( Ind.)  
Sec : J. L. Trimble, Jr. ( Ind.)  
Soff : Clyde Lewis ( Ind.)  
SS : Emerson P. Poste ( Ind.)  
SSP : L. H. Templeton ( Ind.)  
SS : L. H. Templeton ( Ind.)  
TA : James W. Sherrill ( Ind.)  
Treas: Alvin Shipp ( Ind.)  
V-May: P. R. Olgiati ( 4-51)  
WD : Mrs. Anne Holt *Eva Seiter* ( Ind.)

CLARKSVILLE - 18,000 - M (11)

Mayor: William Kleeman *J. C. Moore* (12-50)  
Ald : ~~Gordon Wolf~~ *Wm. Ogles* (12-50)  
Ald : Summey Hunter *Paul Meigs* (12-50)  
Ald : D. G. McKnight (12-50)  
Ald : Wallace M. Perkins ✓ (12-50)  
Ald : E. O. Bradley ✓ (12-50)  
Ald : W. W. Rudolph (12-50)  
Ald : George N. Wilson (12-50)  
Ald : R. M. Winn (12-50)  
Ald : John Edwards (12-50)  
Ald : O. T. Rankin (12-50)  
Ald : ~~W. G. Ladd~~ *vacant* (12-50)  
Ald : R. C. Conroy (12-50)  
Atty : Charles V. Runyon ✓ ( 7-51)  
AttyPB: Charles V. Runyon ( 7-51)  
BI : J. T. Cunningham, Jr. ( 7-51)  
ChPB : E. H. Harrison ( 7-51)  
Clerk: J. H. Marble ✓ ( 7-51)  
CoP : J. P. Balthrop ( 7-51)  
CR : J. H. Marble ( 7-51)  
SS : Will Dean ( 7-51)  
Eng : J. T. Cunningham, Jr. ( 7-51)  
FC : John H. Roche ✓ ( 7-51)  
Hoff : Dr. F. J. Malone ✓ ( 7-51)  
Judge: A. B. Broadmit ( 7-51)  
ED : J. F. Perry ( 7-51)  
ScS : ~~E. H. Moore~~ *Callie Tate* ( 7-51)

CLEVELAND - 11,351 - E (19)

Mayor: Willard J. Parks (10-54)  
Acct : Winer & Company (10-50)  
Atty : Charles S. Mayfield, Jr. (10-50)  
AttyPB: Charles S. Mayfield, Jr. (10-50)  
BI : W. H. Schultz (10-50)



CLEVELAND - (Continued)

Clerk: Pat Randolph (10-50)  
Comm: H. D. Kerr (10-50)  
Comm: Bethel C. Brown (10-50)  
Comm: Harrison Fair (10-54)  
CoP: Luther Goodwin (10-50)  
SS: Harrison Fair (10-54)  
SW: Earl Gilliland  
Eng: J. V. Dodd  
FC: L. F. McDaris (10-50)  
Judge: Nat M. Eldredge H. M.F. Wright  
Lib: Ruth Chambers  
ScS: R. T. Allen  
SWW: Earl Gilliland  
Treas: E. S. Petty  
ED: W. W. Jacobs

CLIFTON - 882 - M (64)

Mayor: W. A. Jones  
Comm: W. B. Miller, Jr.  
~~Comm: P. F. Davis~~  
Comm: J. H. Nicholson  
CR: Roscoe Youngblood  
~~Mgr: Perry Davis~~  
V-May: J. H. Nicholson  
Atty: R. R. Hoggard  
CoP: John E. Allen

CLINTON - 2,761 - E (29)

Mayor: J. H. Cooper C. R. Pace (water)  
Ald: H. L. McWane  
Ald: Dr. F. A. Hobbs Red: George Anderson  
Ald: R. C. Cooper  
Ald: W. G. McCoy  
Ald: Russel Maxley  
Ald: W. F. Hutschison  
CR: F. A. Tallent  
Atty: Jim Underwood  
CoP: J. B. Holloway  
FC: W. M. Ring  
SW: Roy Robinson  
SS: Edgar Webster  
ScS: R. N. Finchum  
Judge: C. L. Seeber  
BI: J. M. Burkhardt

COLLIERVILLE - 1,042 - W (2)

Mayor: Charles Dean Red: J. M. Anthony  
Ald: E. J. Morton (5-51)  
Ald: J. E. Stamps acting mayor (5-51)  
Ald: Dr. F. Kelsey, Jr. (5-51)  
Ald: M. K. Mann (5-51)  
Clerk: W. W. Hutton (5-51)  
Mar: Gail Wilson (5-51)  
FC: E. J. Morton (5-51)  
Hoff: Dr. L. P. Pearce (5-51)  
Judge: Charles Dean J. (5-51)  
Mar: L. B. McQueen (5-51)  
SW: Gail Wilson (5-51)

Vice Mayor: J. E. Stamps  
Clerk - Mrs. Maudine Stamps  
COLLINWOOD - 570 - M (64)

Mayor: A. H. Spai  
Comm: Paul J. Taylor  
Comm: Iral Jackson  
Comm: A. H. Spain  
Comm: G. W. Hill  
CoP: Charles Smith  
CR: Floyd Bryant  
Mgr: J. O. Berry  
Atty: C. R. Haggard

COLUMBIA - 10,579 - M (9)

Mayor: Eldridge Denham  
Mgr: R. W. Williamson CECIL D. ESKEN  
Comm: W. C. Frazer # 42 00  
Comm: Gilly Trulove  
Comm: E. E. Loftin  
Comm: H. E. Coker  
Atty: Hugh L. Shelton  
CR: Herman F. Roach  
CoP: J. Walter Griffin C. P. Fox  
FC: J. P. White  
SW: R. W. Williamson  
SS: R. U. Swann  
Judge: Hugh Lee Webster W. M. M. HART  
ED: Ralph Mathews CH. M. POWELL

COOKEVILLE - 4,364 - M (34)

Mayor: D. S. Mahler (12-50)  
Atty: H. S. Barnes  
CFin: Louis Johnson, Jr.



COOKEVILLE - (Continued)

CGR : John L. McCawley, Sr. (12-51)  
 ChPB : ~~D. S. Mahler~~ *Dero Brown* (12-50)  
 Clerk: H. E. Oakes  
 CoP : ~~Kelly Ament~~ *Hubert Crawford*  
 CP : ~~D. S. Mahler~~ *Dero Brown* (12-50)  
 CPS : ~~D. S. Mahler~~ *Dero Brown* (12-50)  
 CPU : John L. McCawley, Sr. (12-51)  
 CFW : John L. McCawley, Sr. (12-51)  
 CRev : Louis Johnson, Jr.  
 SS : ~~D. S. Mahler~~ *Dero Brown* (12-50)  
 CWW : John L. McCawley, Sr. (12-51)  
 DPZ : Hubert Bennett  
 ED : Donald Mitchell  
 Eng : Holla Burgess  
 FC : Jess Foutch  
 Judge: ~~Tilman H. Phillips~~ *David Maddy*  
 Lib : Clara Starnes  
 PCC : Hubert Bennett  
 PCM : Mrs. W. J. Holladay  
 PCM : Edward Hash  
 PCM : W. S. Johnson  
 PCM : Mrs. M. E. Johnson  
 PCM : Frazier Jacquess  
 PCM : D. M. Mattson  
 SW : Holla Burgess  
 SS : Lee Palk  
 PCM : ~~D. S. Mahler~~ *Dero Brown*  
 SBP : ~~D. S. Mahler~~ *Dero Brown*  
 ScS : Lester King  
 ScB : D. S. Mahler  
 ScB : Louis Johnson, Jr.  
 ScB : John L. McCawley, Sr.  
 ED : F. E. Collier  
 SSP : Holla Burgess  
 SWW : Holla Burgess  
 TA : Louis Johnson, Jr.  
 Treas: ~~C. A. Cameron~~ *David Maddy*  
 V-May: John L. McCawley, Sr. (12-51)

*Jay Dept: L. K. Mahler*

COPPERHILL - 1,005 - E (63)

Mayor: W. P. Terry  
 Clerk: Carrie Helmboldt  
 CoP : Fred Hensley  
 Coun : E. A. Greene  
 Coun : O. K. Lyle  
 Coun : C. A. Arp  
 Coun : Hoyle Duncan  
 Coun : ~~Harold Styles~~ *R. M. Lohm*  
 SW : Charles Turner  
 FC : George Grevis

CORNERSVILLE - 343 - M (32)

Mayor: H. L. McMahon ✓ (6-51)  
 Coram : W. R. McKibbin ✓ (6-51)  
 Comm : H. W. Gault ✓ (6-51)  
 Comm : A. H. Austin ✓ (6-51)  
 CoP : Newt Nix ✓ (6-51)  
 CR : W. C. Gillum ✓ (6-51)  
 Treas: A. H. Austin ✓ (6-51)  
 Atty : Forrest Gates ✓ (6-51)

COTTAGE GROVE - 172 - W (26)

*Phillips Van Dyke*  
 Mayor: Bennie C. Howsden (5-51)  
 Ald : ~~G. S. Kemp~~ *Rainey* (5-51)  
 Ald : J. A. Bowden ✓ (5-51)  
 Ald : ~~Baxter Roberts~~ *B. C. Bausch* (5-51)  
 Ald : ~~Sampson Harris~~ *D. H. Smith* (5-51)  
 Ald : ~~John P. Rainey~~ *Ray* (5-51)  
 Ald : W. H. Jones *otto Thomas* (5-51)  
 CR : ~~Element A. McWhorter~~ (5-51)  
 Mar : T. W. Yates ✓ (5-51)

COVINGTON - 3,513 - W (30)

Mayor: W. S. Roper ✓ (4-51)  
 Ald : Charles Smith ✓ (4-51)  
 Ald : ~~R. R. Fisher, Jr.~~ *Fidley* (4-51)  
 Ald : W. A. Shoaf *A. J. Wark* (4-51)  
 Ald : D. C. Jones ✓ (4-51)  
 Ald : Will Dearing ✓ (4-51)  
 Ald : Dr. B. F. Jones ✓ (4-51)  
 CR : ~~J. J. Miller~~ *S. H. Beaver* (4-51)  
 Mar. CoP : ~~D. C. Jones~~ *Paul Thurmond*  
 FC : Thomas Shoaf  
 Judge: ~~Rett Erwin~~  
 ScS : R. K. Castellani  
 Atty : W. A. Shoaf  
 SW : ~~A. Charter~~ *Wilson Ruff*  
 SS : ~~R. R. Fisher, Jr.~~ *Earl F. Elan*  
 ED : ~~Charles Smith~~

COWAN - 1,461 - M (37)

Mayor: R. A. Baker ✓ (4-51)  
 CoP : ~~J. R. Phillips~~ *Phillips* (4-51)  
 Ald : ~~H. C. Garner~~ *Willson* (4-51)  
 Ald : John J. Clark *Cowan* (4-51)  
 Ald : Harrison Little (4-51)



## COWAN - (Continued)

Ald : James H. Hawkins ✓ (4-51)  
 ED : B. T. Taylor (4-51)  
 SW : F. F. Ferguston ✓ (4-51)  
*Pump* ~~SS~~ : J. F. Terry ✓ (4-51)  
 Atty : Joe Hickerson ✓

## CROSSVILLE - 1,511 - E (58)

Mayor: ~~C. M. Smith~~ *W. E. Mayberry Jr.* (12-50)  
 Atty : C. E. Keyes (12-50)  
 BI : ~~A. C. Fox~~ *H. C. Shaver* (12-50)  
 CF : M. E. Dorton (12-50)  
 CFin : C. M. Smith (12-50)  
 Clerk: G. L. Martin (12-50)  
 Comm : M. E. Dorton (12-50)  
 Comm : ~~H. I. Bilbrey~~ *S. R. Simmons* (12-50)  
 CoP : A. C. Fox (12-50)  
 CR : C. E. Keyes (12-50)  
 FC : Ed Johnson (12-50)  
 Hoff : ~~Dr. E. W. Mitchell~~ (12-50)  
 Judge: G. M. Deck  
 SeS : ~~John L. Rose~~ (12-50)  
 SS : Dewey Boston (12-50)  
 SW : R. D. Brady (12-50)  
 See : ~~Glenn Martin~~ (12-50)  
 SW : ~~R. D. Brady~~ *C. P. West* (12-50)

## CUMBERLAND GAP - 409 - E (49)

Mayor: ~~H. D. Redmond~~ *Hobart Johnson*  
 Coun : ~~J. F. Greene~~ *E. Jack Long*  
 Coun : J. S. Collins  
 Coun : ~~Arthur Whitaker~~ *Joe Robinson*  
 Coun : J. D. Estep  
 Coun : ~~Hobart Johnson~~ *R. E. Howard*  
 Coun : ~~C. A. Hopper~~ *Boyd Rogers*  
 CR : ~~Mrs. Anne Foster~~ *Fortner*  
 CoP : Arthur McCulley  
 FC : ~~Mrs. J. D. Estep~~

## DALE HOLLOW - - M (92)

Mayor: Gilbert Kemper (9-50)  
 Ald : James Wadlington (9-50)  
 Ald : Herman Dowell (9-50)  
 Ald : Hershel Dowell (9-50)

## DANDRIDGE - 488 - E (44)

Mayor: H. B. Jarnagin (6-51)  
 Ald : Frank C. Hodge (6-51)  
 Ald : Earnest Frye (6-51)  
 Ald : Lloyd Bible (6-51)  
 Ald : W. R. McMahan (6-51)  
 Ald : Jimmie Miller (6-51)  
 Ald : C. S. Rainwater, Jr. (6-51)  
 CR : Herbert Webb (6-51)  
 FC : L. R. Sherrod (6-51)  
 ED : Ben Purser (6-51)  
 CoP : W. J. Reese (6-51)  
 SW : L. R. Sherrod (6-51)

DAYTON - <sup>3191</sup>~~1,870~~ - E (53)

Mayor: L. A. Morgan (5-53)  
 Comm : B. L. Morgan (5-53)  
 Comm : Ben Purser (5-53)  
 Comm : Birch Arnold (5-53)  
 Judge: Floyd Knight (5-53)  
 CoP : Will G. Shover (5-53)  
 CR : ~~C. D. Sanborn~~  
 Mgr : ~~Carrol S. Tallent~~  
 SeS : ~~Carrol S. Tallent~~  
 FC : Dennie Zonas (5-53)  
 SU : J. R. Mansfield (5-53)

ED : *Walter Cunningham*

## DECATUR - 205 - E (89)

Mayor: Jack Grubb (4-51)  
 Ald : Carl Harmon *TYE DAVIS* (4-51)  
 Ald : ~~Felix Randolph, Jr.~~ (4-51)  
 Ald : ~~Norman Wade~~ (4-51)  
 Ald : ~~O. H. Burke~~ *Dr. Cline* (4-51)  
 Ald : Fred Elrod *Kermit Allen* (4-51)  
 Ald : Hardin Rockholt (4-51)  
 CR : ~~W. W. McKinnis~~ (4-51)  
 Mar : Wayne Gamble *G. B. Burgess* (4-51)  
 ED : W. S. Bates (4-51)

## DECATURVILLE - 433 - W (83)

Mayor: H. B. Evans  
 Judge: ~~Otto Kilam~~

Ald: ~~Ray Stout~~ *A. F. Hardin*  
 Ald: ~~W. W. Wheat~~ *J. W. Yarber*  
 Ald: ~~Bill Dixon~~  
 Ald: ~~C. B. Smith~~ *Cleo Spence*  
 Mar: *Henry Maues*



26  
DECHERD - 868 - M (37)

Mayor: ~~Frank C. Powell~~ (7-50)  
Acct.: George Neal Bass, Jr. (Ind.)  
Ald : ~~Olis L. Garner~~ (7-50)  
Ald : ~~M. F. Green~~ (7-50)  
Ald : ~~H. A. Nicholson~~ (7-50)  
Ald : ~~Grady Arnold~~ (7-50)  
Atty : Walter M. Haynes (Ind.)  
CoP : Claude Ray (Ind.)  
CR : B. F. Arnold (7-50)  
FC : William Payne (Ind.)  
Judge: Roy Delzell  
Lib : Miss Cecil Delzell (Ind.)  
SW : Joe Davidson (Ind.)  
Treas: Roy Delzell (7-50)  
SS : Oscar Lacy (7-50)  
ED : L. G. Gill (7-50)

DENMARK - 81 - W (7)

Mayor: Robert Hardee ✓  
Ald : S. A. Carter ✓  
Ald : Mrs. J. L. Williamson ✓  
Ald : H. F. Neville ✓  
Ald : C. E. Harris ✓  
CR : Will A. Hardee ✓  
Mar : J. A. Tyson ✓

DICKSON - 3,504 - M (39)

Mayor: Daniel Beasley ✓  
Ald : ~~J. W. Gallaway~~ ✓  
Ald : ~~A. J. Byrn~~ ✓  
Ald : ~~S. G. Robertson~~ ✓  
Ald : ~~G. L. Scott~~ ✓  
Ald : ~~L. C. Hooper~~ ✓  
Ald : ~~J. A. Bruce~~ ✓  
Ald : ~~Elbert Easley~~ ✓  
Ald : ~~Dr. W. J. Sugg~~ ✓  
CR : H. C. Thompson ✓  
FC : Clyde Hooper ✓

City Judge: H. C. Thompson  
Lib : Mrs. J. A. Clement  
Mar : I. D. Jones ✓  
SW+SS: W. H. Adcock ✓  
ED : C. N. Daningan  
TA : H. C. Thompson

Sec. Mary Diamond

28  
DOWELLTOWN - 275 - M (66)

Mayor: S. S. Chapman ✓  
Ald : W. P. Banks ✓  
Ald : J. R. Turner ✓  
Ald : G. W. Spencer ✓  
Ald : Bob Davis ✓  
Ald : W. A. Cathcart ✓  
Clerk: W. P. Banks ✓

DRESDEN - 1,115 - W (22)

Mayor: A. W. Gaylord ✓ (5-51)  
Ald : ~~R. A. Taylor~~ (5-51)  
Ald : J. R. Pritchett ✓ (5-51)  
Ald : ~~R. H. Smith~~ (5-51)  
Ald : ~~E. E. Brooks~~ (5-51)  
Ald : ~~R. G. Jeter~~ (5-51)  
Ald : S. T. Bowlin (5-51)  
Atty: ~~Homer Bradberry~~ (5-51)  
CR : K. B. Killebrew (5-51)  
CoP : W. G. Tuck (5-51)  
FC : W. G. Tuck (5-51)  
SW : Sidney Gallimore (5-51)

DUNLAP - 721 - (93)

Mayor: F. G. StClair (Ind.)  
Atty : W. B. Standefer, Jr. (Ind.)  
Comm : W. B. Standefer, Jr. (Ind.)  
Comm : Clyde T. Hale (Ind.)  
Clerk: W. B. Standefer (Ind.)  
CoP : Selby Seals (Ind.)  
CR : J. B. Brown (Ind.)  
FC : M. T. Williams (Ind.)  
Judge: W. J. Harwood (Ind.)  
Treas: W. B. Standefer (Ind.)  
SW : Charlie Lockhart (Ind.)

DYER - 1,185 - W (13)

Mayor: C. C. Berry ✓  
Ald : A. C. Barkley ✓  
Ald : Gerald Nicholson ✓  
Ald : C. E. Gladhill ✓  
Ald : H. R. Turner ✓  
Ald : Turner Mingle ✓  
Ald : L. A. Thornton ✓  
Ald : J. Y. Thomas ✓



DYER - (Continued)

Ald : C. B. Newbill ✓  
CR : James Rogers ✓  
Atty : Hal Holmes ✓  
Mar : W. O. Hunt ✓  
SW : Clyde Barkley ✓  
FC : C. P. Allen ✓

DYERSBURG - 10,034 - W (18)

Mayor: Page V. Hart ✓  
Aud. Acct: H. B. Watkins ✓  
Ald : Paul Bradshaw ✓  
Ald : Rogers Menzies ✓  
Ald : Homer Pressler ✓  
Ald : L. A. Pinkley ✓  
Ald : M. K. Weakley ✓  
Ald : A. D. Walker ✓  
Atty: M. Watkins Ewell ✓  
AttyPB: M. Watkins Ewell ✓  
CoP : N. A. Bond ✓  
CR & Treas: W. B. Brigham ✓  
~~Eng : P. P. Baker~~  
FC : Otis Pruitt ✓  
Hoff : W. G. Shelton ✓  
Judge: J. L. Pitts ✓  
Lib : Dollie Williams ✓  
~~PA : P. P. Baker~~  
PCC : U. S. Ross ✓  
ScS : G. D. Stephenson ✓  
SS : Allen Ladd ✓  
SW : S. R. Blackeman ✓  
TA : Page V. Hart ✓  
Treas: W. B. Brigham ✓  
Sup. Pas: J. C. Mc Lester  
Bookkeeper: Mrs. Fred Jordan

EAGLEVILLE - 482 - M (8)

Mayor: W. H. Dyer ✓ (12-50)  
Coun : W. P. McCord (12-50)  
Coun : Arch Bell (12-50)  
Coun : Russel Puckett (12-50)  
Coun : E. L. Williams (12-50)  
Coun : Walker V. Carlton (12-50)  
Coun : F. E. Crosslin (12-50)  
Coun : W. H. Dyer (12-50)  
CR : F. E. Crosslin (12-50)  
CoP : Walker V. Carlton (12-50)  
FC : Russel Puckett (12-50)  
SS : Arch Bell (12-50)  
SP : W. P. McCord (12-50)

EAST RIDGE - 2,939 - E (4)

Mayor: Henry C. Harris  
Crim. CFin: J. H. Brotbeck  
CGr: C. A. Lerch  
ED: Woodrow Ireland  
CoP: J. E. Wattenberger

ELIZABETHTON - 8,516 - E (21)

Mayor: Dr. W. G. Frost  
Atty : Oscar M. Fair, Jr.  
Comm : Paul Goodwin  
Comm : James W. Hunnicut  
Comm : Ernest C. Nave  
Comm : C. C. Street  
Comm : Earl M. Reasor  
Comm : F. C. Ward  
CR : G. J. Holly  
Tras : G. J. Holly  
CoP : C. M. Boatright  
FC : Dana Reynolds  
SW : C. B. Allen  
SS : J.A. Grindstoff  
ED : John Meager  
Judge: W. C. O'Brien  
ScS : T. A. Dugger, Jr.  
Mgr : E. L. Bowers  
Eng: Fred Baker

ELKTON - 192 - M (24)

Mayor: Robert E. Grigsby ✓ (7-50)  
Ald : Walter Bates ✓ (7-50)  
Ald : Frank Harlow ✓ (7-50)  
Ald : O. J. Harwell ✓ (7-50)  
Ald : Henry McFarland ✓ (7-50)  
Ald : D. D. Taylor ✓ (7-50)  
CR : W. M. Park (7-50)  
Mar. : Grady Birdsong (7-50)  
SW : Walter Bates ✓ (7-50)  
SS : O. J. Harmell (7-50)  
SP : Frank Harlow (7-50)  
Atty: David Wade ✓ (7-50)

ENGLEWOOD - 1,342 - E (23)

Mayor: M. W. Reynolds  
Ald : C. Brooks  
Ald : R. V. Nation  
Ald : L. Webb



ENGLEWOOD - (Continued)

CR : ~~F. P. Hamilton~~ Joe C. Taylor  
 SW : ~~Joe C. Taylor~~ John B. Carroll  
 SS : ~~C. M. Boyd~~ Clarence Harris  
 CoP : ~~Joe C. Taylor~~ J. H. Cardin

ERIN - 905 M (90)

See last page

Mayor: ~~T. E. Bateman~~ L. F. Stone  
 Ald. : ~~Bunford Harris~~  
 Ald. : ~~J. O. Browning~~  
 SW : ~~W. I. Hagler~~

ERWIN - 3,350 - E (59)

Mayor: H. W. Monroe (6-51)  
 Comm: R. W. McNabb (6-51)  
 Comm: H. F. Lyon (6-51)  
 Comm: G. F. Shull (6-50)  
 Comm: Will T. Pugh (6-50)  
 Comm: E. E. Woodruff (6-50)  
 Atty: DeWitt Tucker (Ind.)  
 CoP: ~~E. E. Woodruff~~ W. I. Tucker Ind.)  
 CR: E. B. Clark (12-50)  
 FC: ~~E. E. Woodruff~~ L. C. Hurd Ind.)  
 Judge: E. B. Clark (Ind.)  
 Mgr: E. B. Clark (Ind.)  
 Eng: J. A. Goforth (6-50)  
 ED: W. M. Erwin (6-51)

ESTILL SPRINGS - 503 - M (37)

Mayor: H. T. Shasteen (10-50)  
 Ald: J. T. Arnold (10-50)  
 Ald: Frank Panter (10-50)  
 Ald: A. A. Hudgins (10-51)  
 Ald: J. W. Ingleberger (10-51)  
 CR: Charles R. Cronover (12-50)

ETOWAH - 3,362 - E (23)

Mayor: ~~B. M. Tallent~~ George Woods (12-50)  
 Comm: ~~W. T. Upshaw~~ (12-50)  
 ED: ~~E. E. Hambry~~ C. E. McShel (12-50)  
 Comm: R. D. Rudder (12-50)  
 Comm: ~~R. E. Dender~~ (12-50)  
 Comm: T. H. McJundkin (12-50)  
 SS: T. H. McJundkin (12-50)

ETOWAH - (Continued)

Judge: Dan Ivins (12-50)  
 ScS: R. G. Carr (12-50)  
 SW: C. E. McGhee (12-50)  
 CoP: F. C. Carmichael (12-50)

FAYETTEVILLE - 4,684 - M (28)

Mayor: P. D. Massey (10-50)  
 Ald: W. B. Posey (10-50)  
 Ald: C. P. Himbrough (10-50)  
 Ald: ~~R. C. Carroll~~ (10-50)  
 Ald: ~~H. M. Rice~~ (10-50)  
 Ald: Charles J. Vance (10-50)  
 Ald: W. B. Foster (10-50)  
 Atty: B. E. Holman (10-50)  
 Clerk: Mrs. Louise Sulliva (10-50)  
 CoP: Ottis Dye (10-50)  
 CR: K. K. Eslick (10-50)  
 SW: ~~S. C. Carter~~ (10-50)  
 FC: K. K. Eslick (10-50)  
 Hoff: W. F. Drake (10-50)  
 Judge: ~~A. E. Sims~~ (10-50)  
 ScS: Ralph Askins (10-50)  
 CR: C. E. Narup (10-50)  
 ED: W. H. Bonn (10-50)

FRANKLIN - 4,120 - M (20)

Mayor: Frank Gray, Jr. (11-51)  
 Ald: Sam W. Ewin (11-51)  
 Ald: H. J. Potts (11-51)  
 Ald: Edward B. Warren (11-51)  
 Ald: W. L. Henry (11-51)  
 Ald: R. V. Akin, Jr. (11-51)  
 Ald: J. E. Cliffe (11-51)  
 Ald: Percy Jennette (11-51)  
 Ald: R. N. Moore (11-51)  
 Atty: Earl Beasley (11-50)  
 CoP: ~~Oscar Garner~~ James English (11-50)  
 CR: R. M. Liggett, Jr. (11-51)  
 Hoff: Dr. Roy Settle  
 Judge: Terry Fly  
 Lib: Laura Howard  
 ScS: Don N. Emerson  
 Treas: Joe Pinkerton  
 TA: A. P. Wiley  
 FC: John L. Smith  
 SS: John L. Smith  
 SW: John L. Smith  
 PC: S. E. Farnsworth

Com. of Fin: Harry Cook

Com. of Rec. & Ed: Hazelwood Brown

Police & Fire Com: J. Claude Blair



FRIENDSHIP - 451 - W (62)

Mayor: ~~Ham Haley~~ *Fra D. Parks* ✓  
 Ald. : J. H. Haley ✓  
 Ald. : A. A. Lipford ✓  
 Ald. : Leslie Perry ✓  
 Ald. : James Carmen ✓  
 Atty : J. B. Avery, Sr. ✓  
 CoP : J. M. Smelley ✓  
 CR : J. H. Haley ✓  
 ScS : J. F. Bailey ✓

GADSDEN - 278 - W (62)

Mayor: Jack R. Thompson ✓  
 Ald : Frank W. Raines ✓  
 Ald : Clyde F. Byrd ✓  
 Ald : Jess E. Antwine ✓  
 Ald : C. E. Reeves ✓  
 Atty : Henry H. Raines ✓  
 CR : A. L. Kincaid ✓  
 CoP : J. A. Wallis ✓  
 FC : H. T. Antwine ✓  
 SS : F. W. Raines ✓  
 SP : C. F. Byrd ✓  
 SCS : Frank Latham ✓

GAINESBORO - 671 - M (81)

Mayor: J. M. Draper ✓  
 Ald : B. L. Quarles ✓  
 Ald : Ben F. Bough ✓  
 Ald : Hub Haile ✓  
 Atty : H. L. Page ✓  
 CR : Lee S. Quarles ✓  
 CoP : B. L. Pruett ✓  
 FC : Merlin Sparkman ✓  
 SW : B. L. Pruett ✓  
 SS : B. L. Pruett ✓  
 Clerk: Mrs. Ruth Davis ✓

GALLATIN - 4,829 - M (14)

Mayor: E. W. Thompson ✓  
 Ald : N. S. Baker ✓  
 Ald : William H. McLean ✓  
 Ald : John Franklin ✓  
 Ald : Frank Seay ✓  
 Ald : O. M. Dalton ✓  
 Ald : Robert Maddox ✓

GALLATIN - (Continued)

Ald : J. S. Charles ✓  
 Atty : Thomas Boyers ✓  
 CoP : E. A. McCreary ✓  
 FC : ~~B. L. Guthrie~~ *Joe St. Charles*  
 Lib : Mrs. John Brown ✓  
 SW : Lee Smith ✓  
 Treas: Edward C. Brown ✓  
 V-May: N. S. Baker ✓  
 ED : L. D. Hix ✓

GARLAND - 160 - W (30)

Mayor: A. C. Rose ✓  
 Ald : J. L. Hensley ✓  
 Ald : ~~L. W. Reley~~ *IVA RILEY* ✓  
 Ald : Bryson Cody ✓  
 Ald : Albert Kelley ✓  
 Ald : Woodrow Max ✓  
 Ald : Oleon Belderback ✓  
 CR : Mrs. Louise Leach ✓  
 CoP : Ben Billing ✓

GATES - 383 - W (42)

Mayor: ~~K. H. Griffin~~ *O. L. Davis* ✓  
 Ald : ~~A. T. McKinnon~~ *R. Harden Williams* ✓  
 Ald : E. S. Gates ✓  
 Ald : R. V. Lilly ✓  
 CR : E. G. Parker ✓

GATLINBURG - 1,543 - E (28)

Mayor: ~~Lewis P. Reagan~~ *Mayford O. Clabo* ✓  
 Acct : Elliott D. Adams ✓  
 Atty : Oscar M. Tate, Jr. ✓  
 Clerk: ~~Mrs. Ralph Roberts~~ *Mrs. Lorraine T. Fine* ✓  
 Comm : H. F. Holt ✓  
 Comm : Lewis P. Reagan ✓  
 Comm : Carl Newman ✓  
 Comm : Wade King ✓  
 Comm : ~~Jim Huff~~ *Jack Huff* ✓  
 Comm : Mayford V. Clabo ✓  
 CoP : John Noland ✓  
 CR : H. F. Holt ✓  
 FC : ~~John Noland~~ *Ralph* ?  
 Mgr : H. F. Holt ✓  
 SS : John Noland ✓  
 ED : ~~W. L. Zoder~~ ✓

SW : Thomas E. Jones



GERMANTOWN - 402 - W (2)

Mayor: Jack Barry (11-50)  
 Ald : Boyd Arthur (11-50)  
 Ald : A. H. Hawkinson (11-50)  
 Ald : Guy Cantrell (11-50)  
 Ald : Stanley Law (11-50)  
 Ald : Oliver C. Anderson (11-50)  
 FC : Oliver Anderson  
 Mar : I. T. Miller  
 CR : C. C. Burford  
 SS : A. E. McClain  
 Atty.: G. O. Franklin

GIBSON - 284 - W (13)

Mayor: Guy F. Morris  
 Ald : R. H. Bennett  
 Ald : J. H. Bass  
 Ald : James Atkins  
 Ald : Max Parker  
 Ald : Carthal Hassell  
 Ald : H. H. Kee  
 CoP : F. C. Fly  
 CR : Guy F. Morris  
 FC : Guy F. Morris

GLEASON - 883 - W (22)

Mayor: W. L. McCaleb  
 CR : Willie Delaney  
 SW : W. D. Johnson

GORDONSVILLE - 250 - M (55)

Mayor: J. F. Scruggs  
 Clerk: Hatton McDonald  
 Coun : Andrew J. Petty  
 Coun : Guy Agee  
 Coun : A. J. Brown  
 Coun : Ester Crowell

GRAND JUNCTION - 560 - W (52)

Mayor: Charles Harris  
 Ald : Eddie Dixon  
 Ald : Homer L. Hess, Jr.  
 Ald : C. E. Harris  
 Ald : W. R. Fleming  
 Ald : John Ayers

GRAND JUNCTION - (Continued)

CR : C. E. Harris  
 Atty : Alan M. Prewitt, Jr.  
 CoP : H. H. Harvey  
 FC : ~~Carl Burdett~~  
 SW : Ralph Parham  
 SS : J. J. Harvey

GRAYSVILLE - 846 - E (53)

Mayor: F. A. Small  
 Ald : A. T. Davis  
 Ald : J. M. Connell  
 Ald : Jim Collins  
 Ald : Creed Denton  
 Ald : Homer Beene  
 Ald : William Moore  
 CR : L. A. Jacobs  
 Ald : Fred Abitow  
 Treas: J. F. Horner

GREENBRIER - 795 - M (15)

Mayor: J. H. Suter  
 Ald : Charles Sanders  
 Ald : Maurice Hackney  
 Ald : Charles L. Fisher  
 Ald : W. D. Walker  
 Ald : H. B. Wilkerson  
 Ald : George McClendon  
 Ald : N. J. Williams  
 Clerk: Robert Crawford  
 CoP : Garland W. Gibbs  
 CR : W. B. Cook  
 Judge: W. B. Cook  
 SW : J. T. Williams  
 SS : Maurice Hackney  
 Atty : Charles Willett

GREENFIELD - 1,509 - W (22)

Mayor: Thomas Akins  
 Atty : P. B. Harris  
 CR : J. D. Overton  
 CoP : H. V. Berry  
 Coun : Tom Cannon  
 Coun : Cleve Sims  
 Coun : Frank Lipscomb  
 Coun : Samuel Williams  
 Coun : Bill Dudley  
 Coun : Ray Radford



## GREENFIELD - (Continued)

Coun : Harold Moseley ✓ ( 9-51)  
 Coun : W. J. Coats ✓ ( 9-51)  
 FC : Bill Dudley ✓ ( 9-51)  
 SS : G. B. Hummel *N.E. MARRS* ( 9-51)  
 SW : Herman Coats ✓ ( 9-51)

## GREENVILLE - 6,784 - E (12)

Mayor: John S. Bernard *CLARIE KISER* ( 6-51)  
 Ald : E. D. Fry ✓ ( 6-51)  
 Ald : W. H. Thompson ✓ ( 6-51)  
 Ald : G. H. Beswell *Wm. C. Massengill* ( 7-52)  
 Ald : J. L. Britton *Guymon Broyles* ( 7-52)  
 Atty: Milligan & Haynes *B.B. FRANKER*  
 ED : E. D. Fry  
 CoP : Marion Laughters *RAYMOND BLANCHARD*  
 CR : Carl Baxter ✓  
 Eng : Ollie Jaynes  
 FC : Charlie Cochran *Kenneth Robert*  
 Judge: S. W. Doty *O.C. ARMITAGE*  
 Clerk: Pelham Fox  
 SW : J. W. McAmis ✓  
 SS : Marion Laughters *Kenneth Robert*  
 PCC : James W. Hardin  
 ScS : D. M. Alexander

BL. INSP. & TAX ASSESSOR - *W.D. QUINN*

## HALLS - 1,511 - W (42)

Mayor: D. W. Crittendon ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : J. L. Carnell ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : Joe Clyde Escue ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : Joe E. Hurt ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : W. S. Perry ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : M. H. Stallings ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : Lynn Vaden ✓ ( 5-51)  
 CR : L. A. Nunn *MRS. F.S. BROWN* ( 5-51)  
 Atty : Ross W. Ayer ( 5-51)  
 CoP : J. S. Walpole ( 5-51)  
 EC : Lynn Vaden ( 5-51)  
 SW : Roy Carnell ( 5-51)  
 ED : E. E. Pentacost ( 5-51)

## HARRIMAN - 5,620 - E (33)

Mayor: Roy A. Roberts ( 7-51)  
 Ald : S. W. Adkisson ( 7-51)  
 Ald : W. S. Clinton ( 7-51)  
 Ald : R. W. King ( 7-51)

## HARRIMAN - (Continued)

Ald : Raymond Shipwash ( 7-51)  
 Ald : G. O. Williams ( 7-51)  
 PA : T. G. Lewis ( 7-51)  
 CR : W. M. Giles ( 7-51)  
 CoP : Cristian Hunley ( 7-51)  
 FC : Neil L. Shields ( 7-51)  
 Judge: W. W. Giles *J. F. Guallo* ( 7-51)  
 Treas: L. G. Lewis ( 7-51)  
 ScS : C. R. Black ( 7-51)  
 SW : L. P. Geasland ( 7-51)  
 ED : J. W. Love ( 7-51)  
 Atty: L. E. Ladd ( 7-51)

## HARTSVILLE - 1,095 - M (84)

Mayor: Tom Price Thompson (12-50)  
 Comm : Ted H. Stublefield ✓ (12-52)  
 Comm : W. J. Vance ✓ (12-51)  
 ED : Edwin N. Reese *Chm. with P.* (Ind.)  
 CoP : Jerry M. Nelson *Charles* (Ind.)  
 FC : Ernest Sanford (Ind.)  
 SW : Grover T. Lentz (Ind.)  
 SS : Grover T. Lentz (Ind.)  
 Judge: E. J. Parker *new one* (Ind.)  
 Clerk: M. H. Beasley *James Crumshaw*

## HENDERSON - 1,771 - W (61)

Mayor: Willard E. Smith ✓ (10-50)  
 Ald : Tal Enochs ✓ (10-50)  
 Ald : John L. Weeks ✓ (10-50)  
 Ald : John Henry Hodges (10-50)  
 Ald : Carl Crowder *Gus BOLEN* (10-50)  
 Ald : W. P. Jordan *Lyman Cook* (10-50)  
 Ald : Howard Bulliner *DE SIMMONS* (10-50)  
 Atty : J. Cecil Anderson (10-50)  
 CR : W. P. Jordan *L.C. COOK* (10-50)  
 CoP : Wallace D. Morgan *W.L.F.* (10-50)  
 FC : Robert T. Shelton ✓ (Ind.)  
 SW : A. R. Orr ✓ (Ind.)  
 SS : A. R. Orr ✓ (Ind.)  
 Judge: R. A. Talley (Ind.)

## HENNING - 415 - W (42)

Mayor: S. L. Thum ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : J. M. Harvey ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : S. C. Anthony ✓ ( 5-51)



## HENNING - (Continued)

Ald : J. M. Jacobs ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : John Thompson ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : M. Bates Sullivan ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : ~~Powers Smith~~ ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Ald : J. L. Burns ✓ ( 5-51)  
 CR : S. C. Anthony ✓ ( 5-51)  
 NT Mar : A. P. Boyd ✓ ( 5-51)  
 SW : C. S. Craver ✓ ( 5-51)  
 SS : J. M. Jacobs ✓ ( 5-51)

## HENRY - 232 - W (26)

Mayor: R. L. Dinwiddie ✓  
 Ald : M. F. Smotherman ✓  
 Ald : H. Ray Cox ✓  
 Ald : G. L. McDaniel ✓  
 Ald : Bomar Taylor ✓  
 CR : A. Lankford ✓  
 CoP : Marvin Wright ✓  
 SW : Marvin Wright ✓

## HOHENWALD - 1,086 - M (85)

Mayor: J. F. Richardson ( 5-51)  
 Atty : Carl F. Edwards ( 5-51)  
 Coun : Jake Fite ( 5-51)  
 Coun : J. W. Finerty ( 5-51)  
 Coun : H. G. Defoe ✓ ( 5-51)  
 Coun : H. E. Spain ( 5-51)  
 Coun : J. E. Rowland ( 5-51)  
 CR : Jake Fite ( 5-51)  
 Eng : W. G. Darden ( 5-51)  
 FC : H. G. Foe ( 5-51)  
 Hoff : Dr. Jerome Powers ( 5-51)  
 Judge: W. E. Humphreys ( 5-51)  
 Treas: T. E. Poore ( 5-51)  
 SW : Jake Fite  
 SS : Jake Fite  
 CoP : McClanahan

## HOLLOW ROCK - 422 - W (35)

Mayor: ~~K. H. Buckley~~ ✓  
 Sec. : C. V. Cooper ✓  
 Treas: C. V. Cooper ✓  
 SW : ~~E. J. Radford~~ ✓  
 Ald : C. V. Cooper ✓  
 J. J. McAdams ✓  
 Floyd Bennett ✓  
 Roy Meyers ✓  
 Mar: ~~Mar~~

## HORNBEAK - 382 - W (17)

Mayor: J. H. Pyler ✓ ( 1-52)  
 Ald : D. L. Blackley ✓ ( 1-52)  
 Ald : E. Wigdor ✓ ( 1-52)  
 Ald : D. Darnell ✓ ( 1-52)  
 Ald : Ralph White ✓ ( 1-52)  
 Ald : Frank Short ✓ ( 1-52)  
 Ald : Lennie Blackley ✓ ( 1-52)  
 CR : Bomar Clemmons ✓ ( 1-52)

## HORNSBY - 207 - W (52)

Mayor: ~~K. E. Hornsby~~ ✓ ( 1-51)  
 Ald : Richard Art AXT ✓ ( 1-51)  
 Ald : Pete Wilson ✓ ( 1-51)  
 Ald : C. M. Jernigan ✓ ( 1-51)  
 Ald : H. M. Milstead ✓ ( 1-51)  
 Ald : ~~Jack Marshall~~ M. E. SMITH ✓ ( 1-51)  
 Ald : H. S. McClintock ✓ ( 1-51)  
 Ald : Amon Fry ✓ ( 1-51)  
 CoP : R. H. Hodge ✓ ( 1-51)  
 CR : H. S. McClintock ✓ ( 1-51)

## HUMBOLDT - 5,160 - W (13)

Mayor: H. J. Foltz ✓ (12-51)  
 Acct : Taylor E. Cress ✓ (12-51)  
 Ald : Houston Herndon ✓ (12-51)  
 SW : ~~M. F. Robinson~~ H. J. Foltz ✓ (12-51)  
 Ald : ~~A. B. Moore~~ Marshall ✓ (12-51)  
 Ald : Ben H. Caldwell ✓ (12-51)  
 Ald : A. X. Hunt ✓ (12-51)  
 Ald : J. Paul Craddock ✓ (12-51)  
 Atty : Lloyd S. Adams ✓ (12-51)  
 FC : R. I. Grace ✓ (12-51)  
 ScS : W. E. Wilson ✓ (12-51)  
 CoP : Lufur Allison ✓ (12-51)

## HUNTINGDON - 1,432 - W (35)

Mayor: Robert M. Murray ✓  
 Ald : G. F. Bolen Roy Douglas ✓  
 Ald : Harold Hayes W. Pritchard ✓  
 Ald : F. H. Hogan Curtis Barrow ✓  
 Ald : W. C. Jolly Billy Portis ✓  
 Ald : Kenneth Martin Earl Rhodes ✓  
 Ald : J. Lee Taylor Tom Green ✓  
 Ald : Earnest F. Welch ✓  
 CR : W. I. Pritchard ✓



# HUNTINGDON (Continued)

FC : ~~Claude G. Brewer~~  
 Judge : ~~F. G. Conyers~~ Frank Cro  
 Atty : ~~B. C. Criden~~

HUNTLAND - 303 - M (37)

Mayor: John H. Hunter, Sr. ✓ ( 9-51)  
 Ald : Tom J. Motlow ✓ ( 9-51)  
 Ald : Carey Staples ✓ ( 9-51)  
 Ald : Oran Walker ✓ ( 9-51)  
 Ald : Ernest Stovall ✓ ( 9-51)  
 Ald : Ray M. Johnson ✓ ( 9-51)  
 CR : Tom J. Motlow ✓ ( 9-51)  
 Clerk: Carey Staples ✓ ( 9-51)  
 CoP : Floyd Jeans ✓ ( 9-51)

JACKSON - 24,332 - W (7)

Mayor: ~~George A. Smith~~ Guy ( 7-51)  
 Atty : ~~Russell Rice~~ ( 7-51)  
 Comm : Chester L. Parham ( 7-51)  
 Comm : ~~R. E. Franklin~~ Voss ( 7-51)  
 ChPB : ~~R. E. Franklin~~ ( 7-51)  
 CR : B. F. Groves ( 7-51)  
 CoP : Robert Mainord ( 7-51)  
 Eng : D. W. Allen ( 7-51)  
 FC : Ben L. Warlick ( 7-51)  
 Hoff : Dr. Herman Hawkins ( 7-51)  
 Judge: August Wilde ( 7-51)  
 Lib : Miss Alice L. Drake ( Ind.)  
 ScS : D. E. Ray  
 SW : Stanley C. Fryes  
 ED : Lacey Price H. W. Meeks  
 SS : R. E. Franklin

JAMESTOWN - 1,230 - M (72)

Mayor: Wright Frogge (12-50)  
 Ald : G. E. Smith Porter Mullinix (12-50)  
 Ald : Horace Hull (12-50)  
 Ald : M. C. Millisaps-Stanley (12-50)  
 Ald : O. G. Duncan (12-50)  
 Ald : Owensby Bealy Geo. Smith (12-50)  
 CR : J. D. Wright (12-50)  
 Judge: S. C. Evans (12-50)  
 Mar : Rufus Boles (12-50)  
 ScS : Homer L. Linder (12-50)  
 SW : Woodrow Stinson (12-50)

## HICKORY VALLEY

Paul Woods, Mayor  
 John Elsham, ald.  
 Thomas Faucett "  
 J. R. Darnell "  
 G. J. Shearin "

*alex Bailey  
 City Records  
 Lexington, 2/2/51*

JEFFERSON CITY - 2,576 - E (44)

Mayor: Ben Catlett ( 6-51)  
 Coun : W. A. Bowen ( 6-51)  
 Coun : John Carr ( 6-51)  
 Coun : Rue Hodge ( 6-51)  
 Coun : Wade Holt, Jr. ( 6-51)  
 CR : J. E. Wardrep, Jr. ( Ind.)  
 CoP : William R. Bell sherman ( 6-51) *Christie*  
 FC : J. S. Jolliffe ( 6-51)  
 ED : R. S. Hendrix ( 6-51)  
 Atty : Ben Catlett ( 6-51)

JELLICO - 1,581 - E (31)

Mayor: E. K. Miller ( 52)  
 Ald : J. H. Cantrell ( 52)  
 Ald : Bill Kearney ( 52)  
 Ald : Dick Creekmore ( 52)  
 Ald : R. D. Davis ( 52)  
 Ald : Harold Moon ( 52)  
 Ald : George Archer ( 52)  
 CoP : Drew Roberts ( Ind.)  
 FC : Bill Duel ( Ind.)  
 CR : J. H. ~~Scott~~ allright ( Ind.)  
 SS : Harold Moon ( Ind.)  
 Atty : H. K. Tramell Jr. ( Ind.)  
 SW : J. H. Scott ( Ind.)  
 ED : J. H. Cantrell ( Ind.)

JOHNSON CITY - 25,332 - E (6)

Mayor: ~~Howard Patrick~~ LOUIS YOUNG ( 53)  
 Atty : ~~Walter Lee Price~~ ( Ind.)  
 BI : B. P. Cecil ( Ind.)  
 Comm : Howard Patrick ( 5-53)  
 Comm : Ben B. Snipes ( 5-53)  
 Comm : ~~Guy Dozier~~ T. F. Beckner ( 5-53)  
 Comm : ~~Edward J. Carroll~~ ( 5-53)  
 Comm : ~~W. E. Warman~~ Louis Young ( 5-53)  
 CoP : ~~Earl Laughon~~  
 CR : E. J. Quillen ( Ind.)  
 Eng : ~~Benjamin~~  
 FC : L. L. Geisler  
 Judge: ~~John Wiley~~

CP : A. M. BUTLER

J. R. Lake Sec.  
 Frank Ayres "  
 Kirby Chambers "



## JOHNSON CITY - (Continued)

Mgr : Miller W. Sell ( Ind.)  
 SW : John Murray  
 V-May: Roy L. Waddell  
 SS : Robert L. Jobe  
 SP : Howard Johnson  
 ScS : John H. Arrants  
 ED : Charles F. Stine

## JONESBORO - 976 - E (6)

Mayor: ~~R. M. May~~ *Will H. Clarke*  
 Ald : ~~W. C. Allison~~ *R. N. Byrd*  
 Ald : ~~Charles M. Bennett~~ *C. D. Francis*  
 Ald : ~~Ben O. Barkley~~ *John A. Vines*  
 Ald : ~~Fred Pearson~~ *Joe Hampton*  
 CoP : ~~Scott Vines~~ *W. C. Daniels*  
 CR : ~~G. H. Haire~~ *Ben O. Barkley*  
 FC : Grady Smith  
 SS : ~~J. N. Osborne~~ *N. N. Campbell*  
 SW : ~~J. N. Osborne~~ *N. N. Campbell*

## KENTON - 809 - W (17)

Mayor: Joe M. Warren ( 6-51)  
 Ald : Roy Holloman ( 6-51)  
 Ald : Tom W. Wade ( 6-51)  
 Ald : W. M. Spence ( 6-51)  
 Ald : B. R. Bacom ( 6-51)  
 Ald : Clayborne Harris ( 6-51)  
 Ald : Persey Dodds ( 6-51)  
 CR : ~~J. M. Debow~~ *ANDREW W. F.* ( 6-51)  
 CoP : ~~Paul Ring~~ *N. S. W. M. M.* ( 6-51)  
 FC : ~~Paul Ring~~ ( 6-51)  
 Clerk: Mrs. Mary O'Daniel ( 6-51)  
 SW : J. M. Campbell ( 6-51)  
 SS : W. M. Spence ( 6-51)

## KINGSFORT - 14,404 - E (5)

Mayor: E. B. Blankenbecler ( 6-51)  
 Ald : Andrew Brooks ( 6-53)  
 Ald : G. W. Taylor ( 6-53)  
 Ald : J. E. Isley ( 6-51)  
 Ald : S. S. Benedict ( 6-51)  
 Atty : Marvin Parson ( Ind.)  
 BI : S. K. Jones ( Ind.)  
 CoP : J. C. Still ( Ind.)  
 CR : ~~J. R. Pecktal~~ ( Ind.)  
 Clerks: Jay Hawille

## KINGSFORT - (Continued)

DPW : Charles Marsh ( Ind.)  
 Eng : S. K. Addington ( 6-51)  
 FC : C. M. Kenner ( Ind.)  
 Judge: Howard Poston ( Ind.)  
 Lib : Mrs. J. W. Summers ( Ind.)  
 PCC : E. W. Palmer ( Ind.)  
 ScS : Ross N. Robinson ( Ind.)  
 SS : Roy Oaks ( Ind.)  
 Mgr : ~~E. W. Moulton~~ ( Ind.)  
*D.*

## KINGSTON - 880 - E (33)

Mayor: Sterling Roberts  
 Ald : A. H. Honey *Ed. J. C. Parker*  
 Ald : Jack Armour  
 Ald : G. W. Browder  
 Ald : Hugh Eblen  
 Ald : James Oron  
 CoP : ~~Davis Burnette~~ *vacant*  
 CR : ~~William B. Smith~~ *R. H. Crowder*  
 SW : ~~Claude Johnson~~  
 FC : *Carl Miller*

## KNOXVILLE - 111,580 - E (3)

Mayor: J. W. Elmore, Jr. (12-51)  
 Atty : R. C. Smith, Jr. ( Ind.)  
 AttyPB: Warren W. Kennerly ( Ind.)  
 BI : Ben England ( Ind.)  
 CD : Bernard Wagoner ( Ind.)  
 Clerk: W. H. Stapleton  
 CoP : Joe Kimsey ( Ind.)  
 Coun : Milton Roberts (12-51)  
 Coun : U. G. Turner (12-51)  
 Coun : Max Friedman (12-51)  
 Coun : Cas Walker (12-51)  
 Coun : Purn R. Hutchinson  
 Coun : Lowell Blanchard  
 Coun : John T. O'Conner  
 CR : W. H. Stapleton ( Ind.)  
 DFin : Allen P. Frierson ( Ind.)  
 DPS : C. V. Christenberry ( Ind.)  
 Eng : Leonard C. Bailey ( Ind.)  
 FC : C. M. Johnson ( Ind.)  
 Hoff : Dr. W. H. Enneis ( Ind.)  
 Judge: Charles Kelly (12-51)  
 Lib : Miss Helen Harris ( Ind.)  
 ED : Joe H. Anderson ( 1-59)  
 PA : Charles Currier ( Ind.)  
 PCC : John W. Bush



KNOXVILLE - (Continued)

ScS : Wilson New ( Ind.)  
Treas: W. H. Stapleton ( Ind.)  
WD : Ira McCollister, Jr. ( Ind.)  
SS : W. J. Haralton

1950-1193 49

LAFAYETTE - 1,037 - M (65)

Mayor: Sam A. Cothron *(Hugh Butler)*  
Judge: F. C. West *(F. C. West)*  
SW : Jack Chamberlain *(Carl King)*  
*W. W. Granville*  
*W. W. Granville*  
LAFOLLETTE - 4,010 - E (31) *(C. R. Gent. V. M.)*

Mayor: R. C. Alley (12-51)  
Atty : John M. McCloud (12-51)  
Comm : C. H. Russel (12-51)  
Comm : G. H. Lovely (12-51)  
Comm : W. H. Home *(Parrott)* (12-51)  
Comm : Allen Murray (12-51)  
CoP : Lewis Perkins (12-51)  
CPS : W. H. Parrott (12-51)  
CR : O. E. Mitchell (12-51)  
FC : John Thompson (12-51)  
Judge: John J. Sharp (12-51)  
SS : S. M. Loy *(Roscoe Lee)* (12-51)  
ED : W. G. Howe *(Rhea)* (12-51)

The Dorco  
Clarification

LA GRANGE - 243 - W (48)

Mayor: William B. Cowen  
Ald : James F. McNamee  
Ald : R. B. Pankey  
Ald : J. T. Cowen  
Ald : T. R. Beasley  
CR : Bernard E. Franklin *(Tom Pearson)*  
Mar : Gordon Tacker *(Philip Griffith)*

LAKE CITY - 1,520 - E (29)

Mayor: H. B. Watts ( 51)  
Clerk: Oneida Vandergriff ( 51)  
Comm : Raymond Adkins ( 51)  
Comm : Carl Dew ( 51)  
Comm : Ed Duncan ( 51)  
Comm : J. E. Lawson *(C. A. Carpenter)* ( 51)  
Comm : Paul U. Martin ( 51)  
CoP : C. W. Cantrell ( 51)

LAKE CITY - (Continued)

FC : C. F. Bennett ( 51)  
SW : Thomas E. Daugherty ( 51)  
SS : L. L. Martin ( 51)  
Judge: J. A. Riggs ( 51)

LAWRENCEBURG - 3,807 - M (36)

Mayor: G. K. Vaughan ( 51)  
Acct : Taylor E. Cross ( 51)  
Atty : John E. Crews ( 51)  
ED : W. F. Alexander ( 51)  
Clerk: P. E. Hickman ( 51)  
Comm : Hiram W. Holtsford ( 51)  
Comm : J. W. McLean ( 51)  
CoP : B. P. Scoggin ( 51)  
CR : M. L. Gower ( 51)  
FC : James T. Moore, Jr. ( 51)

Hoff : Dr. J. W. Danley  
Lib : Mrs. H. M. Guynn *(H. D. DERRICK)*  
Mar : B. P. Scoggin  
PCC : J. E. Richardson  
Judge: Charles W. Vaughan  
ScS : Herbert Turpon  
SW : W. T. Harris  
SS : R. B. Alford

LEBANON - 5,950 - M (16)

Mayor: William D. Baird ( 52)  
Ald : R. O. Reich ( 52)  
Ald : W. R. Singleton ( 52)  
Ald : John Rushing ( 52)  
Ald : W. H. Maddax ( 52)  
Atty : Thomas E. Hinson ( 52)  
CR : J. S. McClain ( 52)  
CoP : Albert Taylor ( 52)  
FC : Dallas Young ( 52)  
Hoff : Dr. F. B. Dunklin ( 52)  
Judge: Turner Evans ( 52)  
PCC : T. H. Phelan ( 52)  
ScS : David M. Robinson ( 52)  
SS : W. E. Stone ( 52)  
SW : W. E. Stone ( 52)  
V-May: R. O. Reich ( 52)

LENOIR CITY - 4,373 - E (40) *See last page*

LEWISBURG - 3,582 - M (32)

Mayor: L. H. Simmons ( 6-51)



LEWISBURG - (Continued)

Comm : Sam Linton (6-51)  
 Comm : L. H. Simmons (6-51)  
 Comm : John T. Boyd (6-51)  
 CR : J. W. Gibson (6-51)  
 Atty. : Leslie Marshall (6-51)  
 ED : Clint Pikens (6-51)  
 CoP : George Baxter (6-51)  
 FC : Stanley Boren (6-51)  
 SW : Dick Davis (6-51)  
 Judge : J. M. Taylor (6-51)

City Judge & Clerk: George B. Wallace

LEXINGTON - 2,526 - W (57)

Mayor: T. F. Richardson  
 Ald : Edward Bailey  
 Ald : R. F. Odle  
 Ald : E. T. Baker  
 Ald : W. E. Essary, Jr.  
 Ald : John A. Hancock  
 Ald : John V. Holmes  
 Ald : A. R. Wallace, Jr.  
 Atty : Joe A. Appleby  
 CR : H. B. Bagwell  
 FC : Wyatt Threadgill  
 ScS : Paul Caywood  
 Clerk: Frances Blankenship  
 SW : W. A. Vetetoe W.P. VETETOE  
 SS : Edward Blankenship  
 ED : R. F. Odle

LIBERTY - 360 - M (55)

Mayor: W. B. Fite  
 Ald : G. C. Evans  
 Ald : V. L. Cook  
 Ald : E. D. Givans  
 Ald : W. L. Hobson  
 Ald : W. E. Robinson

LINDEN - 641 - W (86)

Mayor: Jack S. Daniel (12-51)  
 Ald : G. W. Wood (12-51)  
 Ald : W. J. Edwards (12-51)  
 Ald : Harold Savage (12-51)  
 Ald : F. B. Culp (12-51)  
 Ald : J. Y. Deere (12-51)  
 Ald : H. C. Stark, Jr. (12-51)

LINDEN - (Continued)

CR : S. F. Polk (12-51)  
 Atty : Thomas Harris (Ind.)  
 CoP : Ralph Dodson (Ind.)  
 Judge : L. B. Duncanson (Ind.)

LIVINGSTON - 1,656 - M (27)

Mayor: C. J. Cullom (9-50)  
 Ald : J. S. Swartz (9-50)  
 Ald : S. J. Eldridge (9-50)  
 Ald : Herman F. Qualls (9-50)  
 Ald : Charles Carlock A.P. FISKE (9-50)  
 Ald : S. B. Smith (9-50)  
 Ald : H. A. Smith RAY EASTMAN (9-50)  
 CoP : Benton McMillin (Ind.)  
 CR : C. J. Cullom (9-50)  
 FC : C. F. Qualls (Ind.)  
 SW : Thomas M. Coffman (Ind.)  
 SS : E. B. Smith (Ind.)  
 ScS : L. G. Puckett, Jr. (Ind.)

LOOKOUT MOUNTAIN - 1,545 - E (4)

Mayor: Hardwick Caldwell  
 Comm : G. B. Smith  
 Comm : Alfred Thatcher  
 Comm : N. F. Senter  
 CoP : C. W. Broadwater  
 CP : Alfred Thatcher  
 SS : John O. Carter  
 FC : C. W. Broadwater  
 Treas: H. O. Carter  
 Atty : Aubry Folts

LOUDON - 3,017 - E (40)

Mayor: E. E. Watkins  
 Atty : A. M. Fowler  
 Comm : Sam Wilson  
 Comm : J. B. Greer  
 CoP : G. W. Swiney  
 CR : W. S. Watkins  
 FC : J. W. McCarroll  
 ScS : J. E. McCall  
 SW : John Roberson  
 SS : W. D. Richmond  
 Judge : S. P. Daniel  
 S. P. Daniel

LORETTO - M (36)

Mayor: Fanny Humbel  
 Comm: O. S. Beecham  
 " E. W. Holt  
 Atty: Hiram W. Haltsford



LYNCHBURG - 390 - M (91)

Mayor: John C. Woosley ✓ (9-50)  
 CoP : Thomas Wiseman (9-50)  
 CR : Roy H. Parks, Jr. (9-50)  
 Hoff : Dr. F. H. Booher (9-50)  
 Mar : Thomas Wiseman (9-50)  
 TA : Lacy Hobbs (9-50)  
 Treas: Carl Copeland (9-50)  
 SW : Coner Motlow (9-50)

LYNNVILLE - 374 - M (24)

Mayor: W. F. Copeland (4-51)  
 Ald : J. A. Garrett ✓ (4-51)  
 Ald : R. E. Hewett ✓ (4-51)  
 Ald : Anton Cong. (4-51)  
 Ald : S. R. Irvin ✓ (4-51)  
 Ald : J. H. Locke (4-51)  
 CoP : Joe ~~Sutton~~ CHEATAM (4-51)  
 FC : H. H. Esters ✓ (4-51)

McEWEN - 617 - M (74)

Mayor: William G. Watkins'  
 Ald : Floyd Hand  
 Ald : J. H. Cole  
 Ald : Edward Watkins  
 Ald : J. N. Winstead  
 Ald : Gordon Richardson  
 Ald : O. C. Doyle, Sr.  
 Ald : William Peeler  
 Ald : Kenneth Sutton  
 CR : Kenneth Sutton ✓  
 Sec : John A. Lehman  
 Mar : L. H. Winstead  
 SS : O. C. Doyle, Sr.  
 SW : L. H. Winstead

McKenzie - 2,019 - W (35)

Mayor: Dr. B. C. Gallimore ✓  
 Atty : A. Bradley Frazier ✓  
 Coun: L. T. Brush  
 Coun: W. R. Montgomery ✓  
 Coun: S. O. Dotson ✓  
 Coun: ~~W. R. Montgomery~~ JAMES HARRIS  
 Coun: Jack Brummitt ✓  
 Coun: Fonzie Thompson ✓

McKENZIE - (Continued)

CoP : W. M. DOUGLAS  
 CR : Ray Cook ✓  
 FC : Roba Dunn KENNETH BARKSDALE  
 CITY Judge: W. R. Gilbert  
 SW : Joe Penick DARRIS BISHOP (Ind.)  
 ScS : A. J. Steele ✓  
 ED : C. E. Francisco MAR. - HUNTINGTON  
 FARMER: G. G. MYRICK  
 G. D.

McLEMORESVILLE - 258 - W (35)

Mayor: Julian H. DeVault ✓ (3-51)  
 Ald : C. B. Blow ✓ (3-51)  
 Ald : William Giles ✓ (3-51)  
 Ald : Billy F. McKinney ✓ (3-51)  
 Ald : William E. O'Neill ✓ (3-51)  
 Ald : G. T. Adams, Jr. ✓ (3-51)  
 Atty : R. M. Murray (Ind.)  
 CR : William Giles ✓ (3-51)  
 CoP : James Hatfield (Ind.)

McMINNVILLE - 4,649 - M (45)

Mayor: Robert L. Anderson ✓  
 Ald : Grady Womach JACK C. RUST  
 Ald : Sam McBroom ROBT. BOYD  
 Ald : C. R. Bandy ✓  
 Ald : W. W. Bandy ✓  
 Ald : J. C. Slatton ✓  
 Ald : ~~W. W. Bandy~~ COCIL JUSTICE  
 Atty : Clarence E. Haston  
 CoP : E. C. Whitlock A. A. HENDRICKS  
 CR : C. A. Woosley ✓  
 FC : D. L. Davis ✓  
 Judge: Joseph C. McGee  
 ScS : J. L. Nunley  
 SW : Jack Rust  
 SS : Jack Rust  
 ED : Clyde Winters

MADISONVILLE - 965 - E (51)

Mayor: H. L. Callahan (9-50)  
 Ald : Howard Kirkpatrick (9-50)  
 Ald : Alfred Mason, Jr. (9-50)  
 Ald : Leron Watson (9-50)  
 Ald : Leonard A. White (9-50)  
 CR : John C. Hale (9-50)  
 Atty : O. T. Sloan (9-50)  
 Clerk: Mary Nell Hale (9-50)



## MADISONVILLE - (Continued)

CoP : John Pennington ( 9-50)  
 FC : William Lombdin ( 9-50)  
 SW : John C. Hale ( 9-50)  
 SS : Leron Watson ( 9-50)  
 ED : H. G. Gangmer ( 9-50)  
 Mgr : John C. Hale ( 9-50)

## MANCHESTER - 1,715 - M (41)

Mayor: ~~Clem Bennett~~ *D. BAKER*  
 Ald : ~~Jesse West~~ *DR. J. H. FARAR*  
 Ald : ~~T. Elmo Galt~~  
 Ald : ~~Brittain Gilmore~~ *WRIGHT*  
 Ald : ~~Buford Shelton~~ *2nd Gildan*  
 Ald : ~~Milton Jones~~ *Leon Umbarger*  
 Atty : ~~Robert L. Keele~~ *J. B. Harney*  
 CR : ~~F. S. Womack~~ *ST. STONE*  
 CoP : Joe Stacy ✓  
 SW : ~~Robert Walker~~  
 SW : ~~Miller Jernigan~~ ✓  
 SW : ~~F. S. Womack~~  
 FC : ~~Grady Hariss~~ ✓  
 Hoff : ~~Dr. E. P. Vaughn~~  
 Judge: ~~Robert L. Keele~~  
 ScS : ~~H. S. Lowry~~ *CLYDE EVANS*  
 ED : ~~Robert W. Walker~~

## MARTIN - 3,587 - W (22)

Mayor: ~~George M. Brooks~~ *Jack Vincent*  
 Ald : ~~Milburn Gardner~~ *Willard Rooks*  
 Ald : ~~Paul Fitts~~ *Dr. R. W. Brundage Jr.*  
 Ald : ~~Neal Bowden~~ *L. E. Ruchett*  
 Ald : ~~M. D. Biggs~~ *Paul Clark*  
 Atty : ~~Roy A. Biggs~~ ✓  
 CoP : ~~Harold H. Ivie~~ *W. J. Tyson*  
 CR : ~~M. D. Biggs~~ *C. A. Caddas*  
 FC : ~~Arden McClain~~ ✓  
 Judge: ~~M. D. Biggs~~ *C. A. Caddas*  
 ED : ~~H. T. Branch~~ *79*  
 SW : ~~M. D. Biggs~~ *C. A. Caddas*  
 SS : ~~O. B. Davis~~ ✓ *78*

## MARYVILLE - 5,609 - E (10)

Mayor: John C. Crawford, Jr. ( 51)  
 Coun : P. P. Paine ( 51)  
 Coun : Dr. G. W. Burchfield ( 51)

## MARYVILLE - (Continued)

Coun : W. D. Colvin ( 51)  
 Coun : J. I. Walker ( 51)  
 Acct : J. I. Walker ( 51)  
 Atty : Hugh E. DeLozier ( 51)  
 AttyPB: Joe C. Gamble ( 51)  
 Clerk: J. I. Walker ( 51)  
 CoP : John R. Bluford ( 51)  
 FC : Dewey Monroe *J. C. Olin* ( 51)  
 Hoff : Dr. J. M. McCulloch ( 51)  
 Lib : Mrs. Frank Nance ( 51)  
 CR : ~~J. I. Walker~~ *Tracy* ( 51)  
 ScS : R. A. Harper ( 51)  
 SW : A. B. Stevenson ( 51)  
 Judge: ~~George D. Roberts~~ ( 51)

## MASON - 448 - W (30)

Mayor: T. B. O'Kelly ✓  
 Ald : J. H. Forgey ✓  
 Ald : C. E. Nash ✓  
 Ald : George Hammonds ✓  
 Ald : W. B. Davis ✓  
 Ald : J. M. Taylor ✓  
 Ald : J. A. Whitaker ✓  
 CR : Laura P. O'Kelly ✓  
 FC : W. B. Davis ✓  
 SW : C. E. Nash ✓

Mar : *W. C. Vandergift*  
 Atty : *W. C. Lipton* ✓

## MAURY CITY - 412 - W (62)

Mayor: W. P. Harper ✓  
 Ald : J. W. Riddick ✓ *ALD. Monie Jennings*  
 Ald : Douglas Daniels ✓  
 Ald : H. W. Branch ✓  
 Ald : John S. Austin ✓  
 ScS : W. S. Murphey *W. N. Smith*  
 Treas: ~~Mrs. H. W. Branch~~  
 CR : *James L. Riddick*

## MEDINA - 414 - W (13)

Mayor: Walter R. Luffman ( 1-52)  
 Ald : W. A. West, Jr. ( 1-52)  
 Ald : R. E. Sauls ( 1-52)  
 Ald : W. B. Elam ( 1-52)  
 Ald : Joel Bradbury ( 1-52)  
 CoP : ~~Jack Williford~~ *FLOYD STRAIGHT* ( 1-52)  
 CR : James Rowlett ( 1-52)  
 Lib : ~~Edna Nancy~~ ( 1-52)

*MRS. W. B. ELAM.*



149

MEDINA - (Continued)

ScS : Joe Norvell ✓ ( 1-52)  
SS : W. R. Luffman ✓ ( 1-52)  
~~ED : Clarence Futrell~~ ( 1-52)

W. Supt: ~~CLARENCE FUTRELL~~  
*CHM. WATER BOARD*

MEDON - 97 - W (7)

Mayor: James McMaster, Jr. ✓  
Ald : Hugh Arnold ✓  
Ald : Joe Laughlin ✓  
Ald : Tom Wilson ✓  
Ald : Paul Helton ✓  
CR : Chester Holland ✓  
CoP : J. M. Marsh ✓  
FC : J. M. Marsh ✓  
ED : D. L. Cunningham

MEMPHIS - 292,942 - W (2)

Mayor: Watkins Overton ✓  
Comm : R. S. Fredericks  
Comm : Louis Grashot  
Eng : William B. Fowler ✓  
Atty : James J. Pleasants, Jr.  
AttyPB: C. C. Grabtree  
FC : Connie O'Sullivan  
ScS : Ernest Ball  
Lib : J. Cunningham  
Treas: L. D. Erwin  
SS : W. H. Hugo  
PA : Walter Joyce ✓

Atty : Frank E. Rignetti

MIDDLETON - 430 - W (52)

Mayor: John Wilson  
Ald : L. Rogers. *W. D. Bass* ✓  
Ald : J. O. Neely ✓  
Ald : A. L. McDonald *C. L. Black* ✓  
Ald : J. L. Tillman *C. L. Moore* ✓  
CR : Hudson Jones  
Mar : *W. J. Hodge* ✓ *J. E. Reeves*

MILAN - 3,035 - W (13)

Mayor: Floyd Burrow ✓ ( 1-52)  
Acct : Oliver P. Cobb & Co ✓ ( Ind.)  
Ald : R. C. Frank ✓ ( 1-51)  
Ald : Swink Pearce ✓ *JND* ( 1-51)

TIT READALL

MILAN - (Continued)

Ald : Vernon Fly ✓ ( 1-51)  
Ald : Roy Bryant ✓ ( 1-51)  
Ald : Walter Koelz ✓ ( 1-52)  
Ald : Sam Jones ✓ ( 1-52)  
Atty : Currie Drake *Martha Wray* ( Ind.)  
Clerk: Mary Sue Manning ( Ind.)  
CoP : Ben Johnson ✓ ( 1-51)  
DPZ : Roy Walker ✓  
FC : Fred Dickey ✓  
Judge: Floyd Burrow ✓  
Lib : Mrs. G. H. Dickey ✓ ( Ind.)  
*Swind* ~~ScP~~ *Floyd Burrow* *Otis Carter*  
ScS : J. W. Thomas ✓ ( Ind.)  
ED : John Fuqua Kizer *HAM*  
SW : Bob Hossmann ✓  
SS : J. L. Scott ✓

*✓ Clerk MRS. Martha Wray*

MILLINGTON - 730 - W (2)

Mayor: *Charles W. Baker* ✓  
~~A. G. Buford~~  
Ald : H. R. Fullerton  
Ald : S. E. Craig  
Ald : Ura Granshaw  
Ald : Thurman Bogue *de car*  
Ald : Roy A. Moore  
Ald : J. B. Hall  
CoP : F. E. England ✓  
CR : Mrs. L. L. Harvell ✓  
SW : J. E. Winburn *WMS*  
Atty : *Lee Hardison* ✓  
Clerk: *Mrs. George Harvell*

MITCHELLEVILLE - 216 - M (14)

Mayor: Rev. J. A. Brown *BOOKER PIERSON.*

*Secy: MRS. Homer Biley*

MONTEREY - 1,742 - M (34)

Mayor: Milton Nixon *Sam Holloway*  
Acct.: John Gill  
Ald : T. M. Grain ✓  
Ald : Frank Pugh ✓  
Ald : George Woodford ✓ *Chm. Dr. Com. T.S.*  
Ald : Bernard McDonald *Ford Williams*  
Ald : Paul Vaden ✓  
Ald : Robert Walker *J.A. allread*  
CR : A. J. Riddle *reels city judge*  
SW : J. L. Sampley *Pump main & maint.*  
*Det.: P.A. Copeland.*

*City atty. John Gill.*

*Supr. water Julian Walker.*



MORRISON - 278 - M (45)

Mayor: J. N. Smoot ✓  
Ald : Joe T. Lawrence ✓  
Ald : E. E. McAfee ✓  
Ald : H. W. Brixey ✓  
Ald : Robert Dearman ✓  
Ald : E. H. Jacobs ✓  
CR : B. L. McAfee ✓

MORRISTOWN - 8,050 - E (27)

Mayor: ~~J. G. Wallace~~ (1-51)  
Ald : E. B. Fisher (1-51)  
Ald : ~~C. Frank Davis~~ Sidney Partington (1-51)  
Ald : ~~J. G. Bradley~~ Phil Shelley (1-51)  
Ald : ~~John D. Henderson~~ W. B. Wiley (1-51)  
Atty : E. R. Taylor  
CoP : Eugene Hodge  
• CR : Paul E. Walker Bill Rouse (1-51)  
Eng : A. J. Davis  
PCC : D. R. Bacon  
SS : R. A. Birely  
FC : J. E. Burks  
ED : R. W. Pritchard  
TA : ~~C. S. Hale~~ E. M. Bunt

MOSCOW - 309 - W (48)

Mayor: Joseph R. Morton ✓ (1-51)  
Ald : T. L. Crossett ✓ (1-51)  
Ald : Robert S. Hurdle ✓ (1-51)  
Ald : Sherwood A. Browning ✓ (1-51)  
Ald : Harold F. Ashford ✓ (1-51)  
Ald : J. W. Owens ✓ (1-51)  
Ald : Emnis J. Hurdle ✓ (1-51)  
Treas: S. A. Browning ✓ (1-51)

MOUNTAIN CITY - 1,021 - E (73)

Mayor: ~~Ray S. Shoun~~ Ralph Stout (3-51)  
Ald : H. G. Eggers Dr. L. J. Yellor (3-51)  
Ald : ~~W. A. Gentry~~ Leslie Rash (3-51)  
Ald : ~~A. H. McQueen~~ Jimmy Oden (3-51)  
Ald : ~~W. J. Smythe~~ J. E. Bagan (3-51)  
CR : J. E. Jones (3-51)  
CoP : S. D. Greene (3-51)  
FC : ~~Ralph Stout~~ (3-51)  
SS : A. H. McQueen (3-51)

MOUNT PLEASANT - 3,089 - M (9)

Mayor: Dr. G. C. English ✓ (5-51)  
Ald : Jack Hughes ✓ (5-51)  
Ald : Ronald Morrison ✓ (5-51)  
Ald : C. A. Whelchel ✓ (5-51)  
Ald : William T. Colvert ✓ (5-51)  
Ald : Rufus X. Ross, Jr. ✓ (5-51)  
Ald : W. A. Berryman ✓ (5-51)  
Atty : ~~W. B. Long~~ David E. Rice (5-51)  
ChPB : Raymond Sims (5-51)  
CoP : Clare McOffee  
• CR : W. B. Long ✓ (5-51)  
Eng : I. L. Chadwell ✓ (5-51)  
FC : J. E. Hardison ✓ (Ind.)  
Judge: W. B. Long ✓ (5-51)  
PCC : R. C. Morrison ✓  
SS : H. A. Clark ✓ (Ind.)  
SW : H. A. Clark (Ind.)  
Treas: D. W. Cecil ✓ (5-51)

MUNFORD - 407 - W (30)

Mayor: L. S. Thompson ✓  
Ald : John Bomar  
Ald : Dr. John M. Crigger ✓  
Ald : Henry Bass  
Ald : Henry N. Haddad  
Ald : E. C. Pritchett  
Ald : O. C. Trabaugh  
Atty : Will Tipton  
Mar. : ~~Spurgeon Cole~~ Charles Whitehorn  
CR : ~~Wade Birk~~  
TA : ~~J. L. Black~~

MURFREESBORO - 9,495 - M (8)

Mayor: Jennings A. Jones ✓  
Coun : Ellis T. Gray ✓  
Coun : E. C. Fite, Jr. ✓  
Coun : Herbert D. Young ✓  
Coun : G. B. Sawyer ✓  
Coun : Robert S. Overall ✓  
Mgr : H. L. McCullough ✓  
Atty : A. B. Huddleston ✓  
Clerk: Albert Williams ✓  
• CR : Albert Williams ✓  
CoP : N. W. Powers ✓  
FC : B. B. Qualls ✓  
SW : Joe W. Lovvell ✓  
ED : W. E. Landers ✓  
ScS : B. E. Hobgood ✓

Eng : Henry Huddleston



NASHVILLE - 167,402 - M (1)

Mayor: Thomas L. Cummings ( 5-51)  
 Atty: E. C. Yokley ( 5-51)  
 Atty: Neill Brown  
 Atty: Claude Callicott  
 Atty: W. C. Cherry  
 BI: Chester Crossfield  
 CC: William F. Burton  
 CD: E. C. Burgess  
 CF: Seth Mays ( 5-51)  
 CFin: Dr. J. W. Bauman ( 5-51)  
 CH: Dr. J. W. Bauman ( 5-51)  
 Clerk: W. M. Carr, Jr.  
 CoP: E. C. Burgess  
 Coun: Ben West, President ( 5-51)  
 Coun: John B. Robinson ( 5-51)  
 Coun: Henry Sadler ( 5-51)  
 Coun: Pat Doyle, Jr. ( 5-51)  
 Coun: Homer Harrison ( 5-51)  
 Coun: W. M. Ayers ( 5-51)  
 Coun: Charles Castleman ( 5-51)  
 Coun: Frank Melfi ( 5-51)  
 Coun: James C. Bartlett ( 5-51)  
 Coun: E. F. Bargatze ( 5-51)  
 Coun: Morris Levine ( 5-51)  
 Coun: Felix Z. Wilson, II ( 5-51)  
 Coun: U. M. Williams ( 5-51)  
 Coun: J. J. Bell ( 5-51)  
 Coun: G. M. Ragdale ( 5-51)  
 Coun: Joseph W. Sadler ( 5-51)  
 Coun: Alfred R. Woodroof ( 5-51)  
 Coun: J. R. Mansfield ( 5-51)  
 Coun: L. F. Farrar ( 5-51)  
 Coun: W. Y. Draper ( 5-51)  
 Coun: W. H. Morgan ( 5-51)  
 Coun: Charles L. Sofge ( 5-51)  
 CP: Seth Mays ( 5-51)  
 CPW: Harold J. Baird ( 5-51)  
 DL: Charles G. Blackard ( 5-51)  
 DPW: Warren Coolidge  
 DPZ: ~~Charles Hawkins~~ W.H.A. Pitts  
 ED: W. B. Doss  
 Eng: Warren Coolidge  
 FC: H. D. Demonbreun  
 FM: Chester Harrison  
 HOff: Dr. T. V. Woodring  
 Judge: Andrew Doyle  
 Judge: Sam Davis Tatum  
 Judge: Elvin Woodroof  
 Lib: Dr. Robert S. Alvarez  
 PA: E. B. Smith  
 PCC: J. J. Dyer

NASHVILLE - (Continued)

ScS: W. A. Bass  
 ScB: William Hune, President  
 SSP: H. H. Crossfield  
 SW: R. L. Lawrence, Jr.  
 Treas: Marvin Grady

NEWBERN - 1,740 - W (18 59)

Mayor: Harry F. Allen✓ (12-51)  
 Ald: M. D. Fry✓ (12-51)  
 Ald: D. H. Sherrill✓ (12-51)  
 Ald: W. P. Murry✓ (12-51)  
 Ald: Paul Rudolph✓ (12-51)  
 Ald: Harry Williams✓ (12-51)  
 Ald: Kirby Moore✓ (12-51)  
 Atty: John M. Drane✓ (12-51)  
 CR: Tobe Fulghum✓ (12-51)  
 FC: Brown Churchwell✓ (12-51)  
 Mar: Burl Johnson✓ (12-51)  
 ScS: Joe Louis Mullins✓ (12-51)  
 SW: C. Bert Hicks✓ (12-51)  
 SS: Harry F. Allen✓ (12-51)

NEW JOHNSVILLE - 50 - M (74) *Has 8" well 200 yds. m.*

Mayor: A. W. Lucas✓

NEWPORT - 3,575 - E (46)

Mayor: Dr. W. C. Ruble, Jr. ( 1-51)  
 Ald: Charles T. Rhyne, Sr. ( 1-51)  
 Ald: C. E. Driskill ( 1-51)  
 Ald: Beech Gregg ( 1-51)  
 Ald: ~~Robert Hill~~ ( 1-51)  
 Ald: John B. Ruble ( 1-51)  
 Atty: William M. Crawford West ( 1-51)  
 CoP: Homer Sweeten Ike Johnson ( 1-51)  
 CR: Wade Giles ( 1-51)  
 FC: Lyde Stokely ( 1-51)  
 Judge: Wade Giles ( Ind.)  
 ED: J. Carty McSween ( Ind.)  
 ScS: E. L. Radcliffe ( Ind.)  
 SW: Hugh Gray ( Ind.)  
 SS: Ernest Wilkerson ( Ind.)

→ Ald: Oth Maddon (Utilities)  
 Harry Melton (Sanitation)  
 Vard Calfee (Finance)  
 All "Happy" Hopkins (Streets)

*Public Eng - W. D. Mann.*



61  
NIOTA - 623 - E (23)

Mayor: Noel Knox *Earl Hicks*  
Coun : Cecil B. Staley, Jr.  
Coun : Lee H. Knox  
Coun : Bernard Edgemon  
Coun : Roscoe Hicks  
Coun : Manual Ailey  
Atty : Harry T. Burn  
CR : Charles G. Knox  
CoP : James Martin  
SW : Homer Lones

66  
NORMANDY - 163 - M (25)

Mayor: W. W. Hiles  
Ald : Stanley Beckman  
Ald : Mrs. Elisa Martin  
CR : Mrs. Florella Byron

42  
NORRIS - 1,043 - E (29)

Mayor: R. G. Crossno ( 1-51)  
Coun : Mrs. George F. Gaut ( 1-51)  
*Vicemayor* Coun : Richard Kilbourne ( 1-51)  
Coun : Kenneth Skinner *T. D. Sumrell* ( 1-51)  
Coun : E. B. Schultz ( 1-51)  
Atty : Sam C. Karson ( 1-51)  
CR : Armond Arnurius ( 1-51)  
CoP : Howard Wallace ( 1-51)  
FC : J. W. Lehman ( 1-51)  
Judge: Bley Ladd

33  
OAKDALE - 900 - E (69)

Mayor: Louis T. Mills ( 6-51)  
Ald : E. C. Leopper ( 6-51)  
Ald : John B. Ferguson ( 6-51)  
Ald : T. L. Byrd ( 6-51)  
Ald : Ted McCoy ( 6-51)  
Ald : Lonnie Hoskins ( 6-51)  
Ald : W. L. Headrick ( 6-51)  
Clerk: Roscoe Angel ( 6-51)  
CoP : Emmett H. Brown ( 6-51)  
SS : E. C. Leopper ( 6-51)

60  
OAKLAND - 251 - W (48)

Mayor: ~~Q. E. Lafferty~~ ( 51)

128  
OAKLAND ( Continued)

*Mayor*  
~~Atty~~ : R. G. McFadden ( 5-51)  
Ald : L. W. McKinstry ( 51)  
Ald : J. F. Bradsher ( 51)  
Ald : Lowell Lawson ( 51)  
Atty : T. W. Romlin ( 51)  
Clerk: Lowell Lawson ( 51)  
Mar : ~~Earnest Houston~~ ( 51)  
*W. A. Stafford*

1219  
OBION - 1,151 - W (17)

Mayor: S. D. Clemmons ✓  
Ald : Ben W. Morris ✓  
Ald : H. T. King ✓  
Ald : W. E. Moore ✓  
Ald : Chester Thompson ✓  
Ald : Horace Yates ✓  
Ald : E. A. Watson ✓  
Atty : Ben W. Morris  
CoP : M. M. Young ✓  
CR : ~~M. M. Young~~ ✓ *P. L. Fields*  
SW : Chester Thompson  
FC : William Anderson  
~~Clerk: S. D. Clemens~~  
SS : Ben W. Morris

44  
OLIVER SPRINGS - 855 - E (33)

Mayor: Gerald G. Hannah ✓ ( 6-51)  
Ald : Lonnie Cross ( 6-51)  
Ald : A. W. Anderson ( 6-51)  
Ald : Charlie Davis ( 6-51)  
Ald : Joe Hart ( 6-51)  
Ald : Neil Simmons ( 6-51)  
Ald : ~~Verdon Coker~~ ( 6-51)  
CR : L. N. Brown ( 6-51)  
Mar : Herbert Stanley ( 6-51)  
FC : Neil Simmons ( 6-51)  
SW : Glen Craig ( 6-52)  
SS : Charlie Davis ( 6-51)  
ED : A. W. Anderson

45  
ONEIDA - 1,252 - E (75)

Mayor: C. Lee Smith (11-51)  
Ald : J. C. Pemberton, Jr. (11-50)  
Ald : Oron Holloway (11-50)  
Ald : John Q. Baker (11-50)  
Atty : Howard H. Baker  
Ald : Isaac Burruss



## ONEIDA - (Continued)

CoP : R. H. West  
 Judge: William S. Stanley  
 ScS : Walter Fowler  
 CR : William S. Stanley  
 SW : E. Fettermann

## ORME - 277 - E (54)

Mayor: James W. Barnes  
 CR : Ruth Smith  
 Mar : Andy Smith  
 Sec : Jim Payne  
 Treas: Jim Payne

## PARIS - 6,395 - W (26)

Mayor: ~~Philip B. Watson~~ *WOODS HILL 1-1-55*  
 Comm: ~~Arthur L. Dow~~ *LA*  
 Comm: ~~Philip B. Watson~~  
 Comm: ~~Dr. T. H. Jones~~ *LAWRENCE KING*  
 Comm: ~~Olway Seymour~~ *JACK THOMPSON*  
 Comm: ~~H. H. Hancock~~ *1-1-53*  
 Comm: ~~Jack Veasey~~ *1-1-53*  
 Mgr : ~~Arthur L. Dow~~ *JACK THOMPSON*  
 Atty : ~~R. L. Dunlap, Jr.~~ *DUDLEY PORTER*  
 CR : I. H. Dale  
 Judge: ~~J. J. Thompson~~  
 CoP : ~~Walter G. Smith~~ *Clash Bay*  
 FC : ~~Foster Brown~~ *PAUL BERRY*  
 ScS : W. O. Inman  
 SW : ~~Arthur L. Dow~~  
 SS : Condon Williams  
 ED : ~~E. M. Hill~~ *COL. ARTHUR L. DOW*  
 Treas: ~~T. H. Dale~~ *H. G. RICHARDSON*  
 ENGR: T. Noel Foster

## PARSONS - 1,079 - W (33)

Mayor: ~~W. H. Long~~ *Jim Boaz* (9-50)  
 Ald : ~~K. K. Houston~~ *Madison Scott* (9-50)  
 Ald : ~~L. E. Rains~~ *C. V. Maxwell* (9-50)  
 Ald : ~~Bob White~~ *C. E. Arnold* (9-50)  
 Ald : ~~D. R. Price~~ *Keylon Bantle* (9-50)  
 Ald : ~~H. B. Bowman~~ *Charles Jayne* (9-50)  
 Ald : ~~Kenneth Graves~~ *C. B. Worthington* (9-50)  
 Ald : ~~J. L. Tinker~~ *C. B. Morgan* (9-50)  
 CoP : ~~Alton Wilkins~~ (9-50)  
 SW : ~~Lewis Wheat~~  
 SS : ~~Lewis Wheat~~  
 Eng : ~~Lewis Wheat~~

## PARSONS - (Continued)

Judge: ~~Mrs. Nell Rogers~~ (Ind.)  
 CR : ~~Mrs. Nell Rogers~~

## PARROTTSVILLE - 99 - E (46)

Mayor: Starnes Hixon (1-51)  
 Ald : Starnes Hixon (1-51)  
 Ald : Liston Davis (1-51)  
 Ald : Joe Dawson (1-51)  
 Atty : J. C. McSween (1-51)  
 CR : S. D. Easterly (1-51)  
 CoP : Dole McMillan (1-51)

## PETERSBURG - 581 - M (28)

Mayor: G. T. Stephenson (51)  
 Ald : George Lee Redd (51)  
 Ald : H. B. Marsh (51)  
 Ald : ~~G. T. Stephenson~~ *Herman Scott* (51)  
 Ald : J. L. Scott (51)  
 Ald : J. E. Jobe (51)  
 Ald : C. B. Ellis (51)  
 Clerk: H. B. Marsh (51)  
 CoP : T. P. Bryant (51)  
 CR : Ed W. Sherwood (51)  
 FC : A. H. King (51)  
 SW : Bruce Wells (51)  
 SS : T. L. Bryant (51)

## PIKEVILLE - 759 - E (88)

Mayor: ~~Joe F. Deakins~~ *R. C. Roberson*  
 Ald : Frank Brown  
 Ald : N. J. Ferguson  
 Ald : Conrad Sullivan  
 Ald : A. G. Welch  
 Mar : Lewis S. Tallent  
 Judge: ~~Wade H. Farmer~~  
 SW : A. P. Roberts  
 CR : W. Hayne Roberson

## PLEASANT HILL - 178 - E (58)

Mayor: A. H. Smith  
 Ald: ~~J. B. Scarborough~~ *Claude Seagraves*  
*P. W. Ellis*  
*W. A. Bayne*  
 CR: *Earl Clark*



63  
PORTLAND - 1,212 - M (14)

Mayor: H. D. Austin (5-51)  
Ald : C. W. Short (5-51)  
Ald : E. K. Shannon (5-51)  
Ald : Charles Jernigan (5-51)  
Ald : O. O. Massey (5-51)  
Ald : Paul Gossett (5-51)  
Ald : Joe Story (5-51)  
Ald : Fred Jones (5-51)  
Atty : D. N. Hester (1-52)  
CoP : W. E. Thurman  
CR : S. W. Dorris (52)  
Judge: T. R. Neal  
FC : J. L. Henson, Sr.  
SW : Arthur Lindsey  
SS : George Boone

PULASKI - 5,314 - M (24)

Mayor: Erskine Sharp (1-54)  
Acct : Edgar A. Ryerson  
Ald : J. R. Deason (1-54)  
Ald : J. E. Roe (1-54)  
Ald : E. A. Hendrickson (1-52)  
Ald : Floyd White (1-52)  
Ald : Dan Gordon (1-54)  
Ald : Eugene Edmundson (1-52)  
Atty : Joe W. Henry, Jr.  
ED : Joe W. Henry, Sr. (Ind.)  
CR : J. R. Deason (Ind.)  
CR : W. M. Rainey  
CoP : Joe W. Henry, Sr. (1-51)  
SW : Walter L. Anderson (1-51)  
SS : J. R. Deason (1-51)  
SP : Floyd White (1-51)  
Judge: David R. HED (1-52)

PURYEAR - 368 - W (26)

Mayor: C. H. Parks, Sr.  
CR : C. H. Parks  
SW : J. C. Hocper

RICHARD CITY - 1,008 - E (54)

Mayor: A. E. Legg  
Ald : J. T. Boyd  
Ald : F. C. Crumbliss  
ScS : Frances Stroup  
CR : A. E. Stone

184  
RIDGELEY - 1,068 - W (76)

Mayor: Harvey R. Teague (7-50)  
Ald : W. B. Acres (7-50)  
Ald : C. R. Dodd (7-50)  
Ald : Joh R. Cox (7-50)  
Ald : Aubrin Wood (7-50)  
Ald : Mack Wortman (7-50)  
Ald : A. D. Ellington (7-50)  
Atty : John L. West (7-50)  
CoP : Newt Osborne  
CR : L. G. Gore  
FC : Aubrey Wood  
SW : O. E. Pigue  
SS : O. E. Pigue

RIDGETOP - 351 - M (15)

Mayor: Ivan W. Scott  
Ald : J. C. Mayes  
Ald : Frank Slemmons  
Ald : H. H. Robb  
Ald : Bethel Dickens  
Clerk: Mrs. J. C. Mayes  
Mar : Cleo Poole

RIPLEY - 2,784 - W (42)

Mayor: Dr. J. S. Scott  
Ald : W. F. Walker  
Ald : Dan Klutts  
Ald : W. F. Parsons  
Ald : William Tucker, III  
Ald : Clark Barnett  
Ald : N. E. Wright  
Atty : Joe Walker  
CoP : Russell C. Liftfoot (Ind.)  
CR : Kate S. Hutcheson  
FC : Evans Bradford  
Lib : Mrs. John Halliburton  
ScS : Edric Owen  
ED : Oheal Weaver  
Judge: J. R. Louis

RIVES - 481 - W (17)

Mayor: L. A. Callicott  
Acct : J. H. Shore  
Ald : J. H. Shore  
Ald : C. Bonner  
Ald : J. W. Jennings

ald. - B. E. GORE  
" - R. L. CRANK  
" - HARVEY PATEAU  
" - TAYLOR OWEN



RIVES - (Continued)

Ald : J. M. Fisher ✓  
Ald : M. V. Robinson ✓  
Ald : E. E. Shore ✓  
CR : J. M. Fisher ✓  
CoP : ~~W. H. Jameson~~ *FINIS LONG*

ROCKWOOD - 3,981 - E (33)

Mayor: Lloyd G. McCluen ( 53)  
Atty : Ralph Tedder  
AttyPB: Junior Fowler  
CE : James T. Cole  
CF : John A. East *Seoyd G.M. Cline*  
CFin : ~~Dr. Thomas H. Phillips~~  
CH : Dr. R. F. Register  
ED : ~~John Albertson~~ *C. A. Hamrick* 53)  
Clerk: Alvin Nelson  
Comm : ~~N. W. Nelson~~ *W. W. Wilson* 53)  
Comm : James T. Cole ( 53)  
CoP : Raymond Greer  
CP : Willard W. Wilson  
CR : Alvin Nelson  
SS : Willard Wilson  
SW : Elmer Profit  
FC : Cecil Kelly  
Judge: ~~Alvin Nelson~~  
SS : Arthur Fox

ROGERSVILLE - 2,018 - E (43)

Mayor: Lon R. Bible ( 52)  
Coun : George Green ( 52)  
Coun : H. B. Day ( 52)  
Coun : Byron Rogers ( 52)  
Coun : W. F. Phipps ( 52)  
Coun : K. B. Kenner ( 52)  
Coun : O. T. Alvis ( 52)  
FC : Frank Farris  
CoP : James Shanks  
ScS : Ben A. Cunningham  
SS : George Green  
SW : Jack Burns  
ED : Carl B. Lyle  
CR : C. W. Richardson

ROSSVILLE - 190 - W (48)

Mayor: J. W. Boyd ✓  
*fast & near*

ROSSVILLE - (Continued)

Ald : A. K. Morrison ✓  
Ald : ~~W. E. Anderson~~ ✓  
Ald : W. H. Jameson ✓  
Ald : ~~C. F. Priddy~~  
Ald : ~~W. C. Dunn~~  
Ald : S. Y. Chambers ✓  
CR : ~~W. C. Dunn~~  
CoP : W. K. Holland ✓ *only work sat*  
SS : W. H. Jameson

RUTHERFORD - 771 - W (13)

Mayor: Louis E. Haguewood ( 6-51)  
Ald : J. W. Dowland ✓ ( 6-51)  
Ald : L. L. Harwell ✓ ( 6-51)  
Ald : Fred P. Elrod ✓ ( 6-51)  
Ald : Thomas Pate ✓ ( 6-51)  
Ald : W. A. Peel ✓ ( 6-51)  
Atty : W. H. Elder ✓ ( Ind.)  
CR : Fred P. Elrod ✓ ( 6-51)  
Mar : Elvis Morris ✓ ( 6-51)  
FC : Aubry Horner ✓ ( 6-51)  
City Judge: Louis Haguewood ✓  
ScS : Raymond Kenney ✓  
SS : Thomas Pate  
SW : Fred P. Elrod ✓

SAMBURG - 413 - W (17)

Mayor: Cloyd Shaw *BERCH COMMONS*  
Ald : ~~Jim Hutchcraft~~ *①* *②* *③* *④* *⑤* *⑥* *⑦* *⑧* *⑨* *⑩*  
Ald : ~~J. W. Hutchcraft~~  
Ald : ~~Elmer Bunch~~  
Ald : ~~S. Morris~~  
Atty: Charles Fields *monks mile*  
CoP : ~~Everett Hutchcraft~~ *albert m. c. h. l.*  
FC : W. S. Gontlett  
SS : Lloyd Hayes  
Ald : John D. Cole  
Ald : ~~John F. Cochran~~  
Ald : W. G. Gontlett

SARDIS - 303 - W (57)

Mayor: J. T. Hanna ✓  
Ald : J. S. Johnson *Hasting Jones*  
Ald : T. H. Phillips *Jim Corbett*  
Ald : W. T. Johnson ✓



SARDIS - (Continued)

Ald : R. L. Moore ✓  
Ald : Riley Stanfill ✓  
CR : J. B. Hays ✓  
CoP : ~~Autry Hanna~~ *Cargel Ross*

SAULSBURY - 307 - W (52)

Mayor: W. E. Floyd

SAVANNAH - 1,504 - W (56)

Mayor: John J. Ross (4-53)  
~~Comm: C. E. Ross~~ *Lewis & Perry* (4-53)  
~~Comm: John J. Ross~~ *W. H. Johnson* (4-53)  
~~Comm: Ralph Barker~~ *W. H. Johnson* (4-53)  
~~Comm: Emmet Yeisher~~ *W. H. Johnson* (4-53)  
CR : Robert Hurst? (4-51)  
Mar : Seamon Hinton? (4-51)  
SW : Brown Walker? (4-51)  
FC : Grady Qualls? (4-51)  
Judge: R. B. Mangum? (4-51)  
*WW: C. T. Stephens*

*City mgr. - H. E. Ross*  
SCOTT'S HILL - 266 - W (52)

Mayor: J. E. Holland ✓  
Ald : T. R. Mitchell ✓  
Ald : C. H. Kenney ✓  
Ald : G. L. Helms ✓  
Ald : A. C. Tarlton ✓  
Ald : ~~Dr. R. L. Wylie~~ *D. O. Rhodes* ✓  
Ald : A. C. Durbin ✓  
Ald : ~~E. E. Scott~~ *J. M. Brasher Jr.* ✓  
Atty : Elco Kennedy ✓  
Mar : ~~Jim Hays~~ *Denny maness* ✓  
CR : Elco Kennedy ✓

SELMER - 957 - W (50)

Mayor: Will Tom Abernathy ✓ (12-51)  
Ald : H. T. Jordan ✓ (12-51)  
Ald : Edgar Hodges ✓ (12-51)  
Ald : C. C. Smith ✓ (12-51)  
Ald : W. F. Humphrey ✓ (12-51)  
Ald : Bob Moore ✓ (12-51)  
CoP : B. B. Replogle ✓ (12-51)  
CR : C. C. Smith ✓ (12-51)  
SW : Arch Whitaker ✓ (12-51)

SALTILLO - - W (56)

SELMER - (Continued)

FC : C. D. Ammons (12-51)  
Atty : Will Tom Abernathy (12-51)  
Judge: R. Carter Smith (12-51)  
PCC : T. R. Barr (12-51)  
ScS : B. T. Kizer (12-51)  
SS : W. R. Moore (12-51)

SEVIERVILLE - 1,161 - E (38)

Mayor: Robert S. Howard (5-51)  
Ald : H. C. Blair (5-51)  
Ald : Carl Connaster (5-51)  
Ald : Clifford Davis (5-51)  
Ald : Lawrence Huff (5-51)  
Ald : Minyard Whaley (5-51)  
CoP : Bill Reagan (5-51)  
Judge: Hansel Proffitt (5-51)  
ED : Roy Cox (5-51)  
FC : H. C. Blair (5-51)  
SS : H. C. Blair (5-51)  
SW : ~~Hugh S. Beene~~ *H. C. Blair* (5-51)

SHARON - 586 - W (22)

*Charles M. Edwards Sr.*  
Mayor: ~~B. W. Bruce~~ ✓  
Ald : ~~T. L. Moore~~ *Robt. Burton* ✓  
Ald : R. C. Stoker ✓  
Ald : Joe F. Pitts ✓  
Ald : A. M. Roberts ✓  
CR : Woodrow Roberts ✓  
CoP : Finis Key ✓  
FC : L. B. English ✓  
SW : Truman Adams ✓

SHELBYVILLE - 6,537 - M (25)

Mayor: Eustace Williams (8-51)  
Ald : Jess N. Taylor (8-51)  
Ald : J. Morton Tune (8-51)  
Ald : Ralph Brantley (8-51)  
Ald : Raleigh Potts (8-53)  
Ald : ~~Henry Shepard~~ *vacant* (8-51)  
Ald : ~~George Townes~~ *Dr. Alfred* (8-53) *Farrar*  
Atty : B. D. Kingree (Ind.)  
CoP : Paul Thompson ✓  
CR : ~~S. G. Backman~~ *Tr A. Rader*  
Eng : P. J. Scudder  
FC : Starling Marbury

*Clerk & Treas: Mrs. Whitney Philpat*



204

SHELBYVILLE - (Continued)

Judge: C. Cortner  
Mgr : ~~S. G. Backman~~ *Era A. Radew*  
ScS : E. H. Thomas  
ED : S. T. Hilford  
SW : P. J. Scudder  
SS : Jack Taylor

54

SIGNAL MOUNTAIN - 1,308 - E (4)

Mayor: George O. White (6-51)  
Acct : R. T. Battle (Ind.)  
Clerk: C. B. Adams (Ind.)  
Comm : W. C. Hailey, Sr. (6-51)  
Comm : Charles E. Dodd (6-51)  
CoP : Russ M. Kell (Ind.)  
FC : Russ M. Kell (Ind.)  
~~Mgr : James E. Morgan~~  
Atty : James F. Morgan  
SW : Charles B. Adams ✓  
SS : Charles B. Adams

77

SILERTON - 291 - W (52)

Mayor: Noel Siler ✓ (51)  
Ald : J. R. Fitts ✓ (51)  
Ald : J. S. McCann ✓ (51)  
Ald : J. L. Beshiers ✓ (51)  
Ald : James W. Cupples ✓ (51)  
Ald : J. B. Weaver ✓ (51)  
Ald : O. J. Hopper ✓ (51)  
Ald : ~~A. V. Siler~~ (51)  
Mar : T. L. Deberry ✓  
SS : J. B. Weaver ✓  
CR : A. E. Fitts ✓

Right

1980 - ?

SLAYDEN - 163 - M (39)

Mayor: J. G. McCollom  
Coun : George R. McCollom  
Coun : Jessie Bull  
Coun : Tom Beard  
CR : ~~B. E. Osbourn~~

*(Dickson Counts)*

*Mr. Davenport*

SMITHVILLE - 919 - M (66)

Mayor: J. E. Evins (2-51)  
Ald : Othel Smith (2-51)  
Ald : D. J. Atnip (2-51)

SMITHVILLE - (Continued)

Ald : Zollie Braswell (2-51)  
Ald : Cordell Love (2-51)  
Ald : Aldon Tramel (2-51)  
Atty : McAllen Foutch (2-51)  
CR : Fred M. Tramel (2-51)  
SW : J. D. Redman (2-51)  
FC : Sellars Hendrixon (2-51)  
CoP : John H. Johnson (2-51)

*† A : J. F. Ray*

*919*

SMYRNA - 493 - M (8)

Mayor: John S. Ridley  
CoP : C. Edmondson ✓  
Comm : John S. Ridley ✓  
Comm : Robert W. Gwynne ✓  
Comm : James D. Berry ✓  
Comm : George L. Hughey ✓  
Comm : William R. Culbertson ✓  
FC : George T. Hart, Jr. ✓  
SW : William E. Carter ✓  
Clerk: ~~W. T. Williams~~ *W. P. Gwynne*

78

SOMERVILLE - 1,570 - W (118)

Mayor: I. P. Yancey ✓  
Ald : ~~A. M. Langdon~~ *Water & Light Com*  
Ald : W. H. Cooke ✓ *Dr. J. W. Morris*  
Ald : B. Burnette ✓ *C. M. Creek Jr.*  
Ald : H. M. Rhea ✓ *C. A. Stainback*  
Ald : W. H. Leach ✓  
CoP : M. D. Boyd  
CR : Ben Matheny  
FC : Hugh Starks  
Judge: ~~A. G. Murrell~~  
ScS : J. R. Martin  
ED : C. T. McName  
SW : D. P. Parsons  
SS : M. D. Boyd

2113

79

SOUTH FULTON - 2,050 - W (17)

Mayor: C. E. Hutchens ✓ (1-52)  
CoP : ~~J. H. Frankum~~ (1-52)  
CR : R. A. Fowles ✓ (1-52)  
Coun : Virgil Davis ✓ (1-52)  
Coun : James Fortner ✓ (1-52)  
Coun : Abe Jolley ✓ (1-52)  
Coun : Finis Vancil ✓ (1-52)  
FC : Neal Clinard ✓ (1-52)

*Harry Grimes*  
*Baker McName*  
*Milton Corrie*



## SOUTH FULTON - (Continued)

SW : O. L. Bushart (1-52)  
 SS : Charlie Evans (1-52)

## SOUTH PITTSBURG - 2,285 - E (54)

Mayor: S. L. Rogers (12-52)  
 CoP : J. A. Cureton (12-52)  
 FC : J. M. Humble (12-52)  
 Coun : L. P. Beane (12-52)  
 Coun : Lawrence Honey (12-52)  
 Coun : Roy Sanders (12-52)  
 Coun : Howard Swafford (12-52)  
 Coun : W. L. Kellerman (12-52)  
 SW : ~~J. T. Ferguson~~ *Red Smith* (12-52)  
 SS : W. L. Kellerman (12-52)  
 Judge: Howard Swafford (12-52)  
 Atty : A. A. Kelly (12-52)  
 CR : Howard G. Swafford (12-52)

## SPARTA - 2,506 - M (60)

Mayor: Bailey Bockman (4-51)  
 Ald : Nolan Verble (4-51)  
 Ald : J. D. Davis (4-51)  
 Ald : Charles Robinson (4-51)  
 Ald : B. L. Upchurch (4-51)  
 Ald : ~~Jimmie Tubbs, III~~ (4-51)  
 Ald : S. J. Ware (4-51)  
 Atty : S. G. Butler (4-51)  
 CoP : ~~W. M. Hobbs~~ *RAY STULTZ* (4-51)  
 CR : Ray Cowden (4-51)  
 FC : Oscar Bennett (4-51)  
 Hoff : Dr. E. B. Clark (4-51)  
 Judge: S. G. Butler (4-51)  
 ScS : James C. Ward (4-51)  
 SW : Ray Cowden (4-51)  
 SS : B. L. Upchurch (4-51)

## SPENCER - 508 - M (95)

Mayor: James M. Brady  
 Ald : J. L. ~~Graham~~ *GRAHAM*  
 Ald : C. E. Simmons  
 Ald : ~~E. C. Lewis~~ *ALD H. E. SHOCKLEY*  
 CR : J. K. Stanley *ALD B. E. MAYNARD*  
 Mar : ~~Claude Baker~~ *ALD THOS. E. ROGERS*

LESLIE BOULDIN

TO BE DELETED  
 AFTER AUG. 15,

## SPRING CITY - 1,569 - E (53)

Mayor: T. C. Hinch (5-51)  
 Ald : Creed J. Shipley (5-51)  
 Ald : C. L. Wasson (5-51)  
 Ald : S. H. Henley (5-51)  
 Ald : J. W. Harrison (5-51)  
 Atty : Robert W. Kemmer (5-51)  
 CoP : W. D. Simpson (5-51)  
 FC : W. P. Lyons (5-51)  
 Judge: J. R. Fischesser (9-54)  
 SW : C. M. Landreth (9-54)  
 SS : E. B. Henley (9-54)  
 CR : J. R. Fischesser (9-54)

Treas: Mrs. J. B. Forbitt

## SPRING HILL - 543 - M (9)

Mayor: James Burch (51)  
 Ald : Curtis Jackson (51)  
 Ald : Ed Whitewell (51)  
 Ald : Dr. B. H. Woodard (51)  
 Ald : Willard Watson (51)  
 Ald : C. Wade Wilkes (51)  
 Ald : John Watson (51)  
 Ald : B. A. Rutledge (51)  
 Ald : Jesse Gunnells (51)  
 Atty : C. Wade Wilkes (51)  
 CoP : Lewis Hargrove (51)  
 CR : C. Wade Wilkes (51)  
 FC : E. F. Armour (51)  
 SW : Lewis Hargrove (51)

## SPRINGFIELD 0 6,668 - M (15)

Mayor: John R. Long, Jr. (6-51)  
 Atty : George Yost (6-51)  
 Comm : Davis H. Bell (6-51)  
 Comm : H. D. Moore (6-51)  
 Clerk: D. F. Shannon (6-51)  
 CoP : Charles W. Easley (6-51)  
 FC : Frank Murphy (6-51)  
 Judge: Hal G. Bernard  
 Lib : Sue D. Taylor  
 ScS : W. A. Shannon  
 SS : Richard Roark  
 SW : W. R. Nixon  
 TA : D. F. Shannon  
 Treas: John R. Long, Jr.



STANTON - 500 - W (47)

Mayor: ~~L. K. Stewart~~ *W.E. Bedford*  
 Ald : ~~Edward Peeler, Jr.~~  
 Ald : ~~S. C. Buchanan~~ *Lepton Stewart*  
 Ald : ~~Francis Garnet~~  
 CR : ~~W. H. Alexander~~ *C.H. Stewart*  
 CoP : ~~F. M. Sweet~~ *R.E. Davis*

SWEETWATER - 2,593 - E (51)

Mayor: Dr. D. F. Heuer ( 7-51)  
 Atty : W. E. Michael ( 7-51)  
 Comm : S. H. Douglas ( 7-51)  
 Comm : C. A. Daymier ( 7-51)  
 Comm : L. A. Wood ( 7-51)  
 Comm : D. N. McQuiddy ( 7-51)  
 CR : J. G. Engleman ( 7-51)  
 SW : J. A. Gibboney ( 7-51)  
 ScS : E. C. Dougherty ( 7-51)  
 FC : ~~E. O. Carter~~ *Sam Ingram* ( 7-51)  
 ED : ~~Joe H. Wright~~ *S.D. Randall* ( 7-51)  
 CoP : C. J. Porter ( 7-51)  
 Judge: J. G. Engleman ( 7-51)  
 Pcc : ~~Willard Prier~~ *J. B. Guthrie* ( 7-51)  
 TA : R. E. Ewing ( 7-51)  
 V-May: ~~Aubrey S. Kyker~~ *S.H. Douglas* ( 7-51)

TELLICO PLAINS - 899 - E (51)

Mayor: Roy L. Yater (10-51)  
 Ald : Worth Stratton (10-51)  
 Ald : Boyd Tallent (10-51)  
 Ald : Charlie Saunders (10-51)  
 Ald : M. C. Miller (10-51)  
 Ald : T. R. Buckner (10-51)  
 CoP : Roy Teague (10-51)  
 CR : Carl Ferguson (10-51)  
 Atty : Frank Bratton (10-51)  
 SW : Reuben Buckner (10-51)  
 FC : Roger Trotter (10-51)

TIPTONVILLE - 1,503 - W (76)

Mayor: ~~E. E. Lebo~~ *Harry Judas*  
 Ald : ~~Clarence U. Cochran~~  
 Ald : ~~Paul N. Algee~~  
 Ald : ~~Crawford Crouch~~  
 Ald : ~~Alf H. Haynes~~  
 Ald : ~~J. M. McKeel~~

TIPTONVILLE - (Continued)

Ald : ~~Dallas A. Hall~~  
 Atty : E. E. Lebo  
 FC : Lynn Jacobs  
 Mar : ~~W. T. Fowler~~ *W. A. Barker*  
 CR : ~~Mrs. Horace Wyatt~~  
 SW : T. B. Van Pool  
 Judge: C. B. Rhodes

TOONE - 305 - W (52)

Mayor: A. E. Smith  
 Ald : E. F. Murdaugh  
 Ald : C. M. Foote  
 Ald : James F. Keller  
 Ald : Luther P. Smith  
 CR : J. A. Overton  
 Mar : ~~W. M. Bridges~~ *James E. Young*

TOWNSEND - 378 - E (10)

Mayor: D. H. Tipton  
 Comm : Luther McMahan  
 Comm : E. M. Lindsey  
 CoP : Burl Whaley  
 CR : ~~S. W. Henry~~ *Fred M. Wilson*  
 SW : S. P. McNeill

TRACY CITY - 1,467 - M (82)

Mayor: J. H. Hoosier ( 2-52)  
 Ald : Fred Abraham ( 2-52)  
 Ald : F. C. Baggenstoss ( 2-52)  
 Ald : C. W. Hale ( 2-52)  
 Ald : J. W. Wray ( 2-52)  
 CoP : Ike Saratin, Jr.  
 CR : J. A. Byrd  
 FC : L. C. Sanders  
 SW : L. C. Sanders

TRENTON - 3,400 - W (13)

Mayor: J. O. Long  
 Ald : E. T. King  
 Ald : ~~Happel Hunt~~ *Elbert Solomon*  
 Ald : ~~Walter Steel~~  
 Ald : ~~Jim Shackelford~~ *Leonard Eldridge*  
 Ald : H. L. Simmons  
 Ald : ~~W. M. Farland~~



## TRENTON - (Continued)

Ald : ~~Willis Portee~~  
 Eng : W. Y. Howell *S.W. & L.T.*  
 ED : H. E. Cunningham  
 CR : *Emelyn Harwood* ✓

TREZEVANT - 527 - W (35)

Mayor: W. F. Walker ✓  
 Ald : R. B. ~~Hickman~~ *Hilleman* ✓  
 Ald : ~~L. E. Jones~~ *George Belier* ✓  
 Ald : W. W. Harber ✓  
 Ald : C. E. Tate ✓  
 CR : H. L. Bryant ✓  
 CoP : *Wade Walker* ✓  
 Ald : *RAY BAKER* ✓  
 TRIMBLE - 763 - W (18)

Mayor: J. H. Ridgeway ✓ (10-51)  
 Ald : Horace Coffey ✓ (10-51)  
 Ald : B. Harris ✓ (10-51)  
 Ald : E. R. McDavid ✓ (10-51)  
 Ald : ~~E. R. McDavid~~ *JOHN ROWE* (10-51)  
 CR : *John Wright* (10-51)  
 CoP : *John Baker* *Odie Dunn* (10-51)  
 FC : J. R. Donald ✓ (10-51)  
 ScS : Wilton Roberts ✓ (10-51)  
 SW : Claude Thompson ✓ (10-51)

TROY - 513 - W (17)

Mayor: H. M. Sharp ✓ (6-51)  
 Ald : O. C. Berry ✓ (6-51)  
 Ald : Charles Bright ✓ (6-51)  
 Ald : T. M. Cunningham ✓ (6-51)  
 Ald : W. G. Scott ✓ (6-51)  
 Ald : H. L. Vaughn ✓ (6-51)  
 CR : J. E. Moffatt ✓ (6-51)  
 Mar : R. O. Wilkerson ✓ (6-51)  
 SW : R. J. Turner ✓ (6-51)

TULLAHOMA - 4,549 - M (41)

Mayor: Jack T. Farrar ✓ (8-50)  
 Ald : R. B. Ward ✓ (8-50)  
 Ald : A. R. Brown ✓ *WARREN ANNE* (8-50)  
 Ald : A. H. Sanders ✓ *J.P. ELROD* (8-50)  
 Ald : J. W. Adams ✓ (8-50)  
 Ald : J. T. Hill ✓ (8-50)  
 Ald : T. A. Wiseman ✓ (8-50)

## TULLAHOMA - (Continued)

ED : E. I. Hitt (7-53)  
 CoP : ~~J. W. Adams~~ *T.F. McEwen*  
 CR : E. H. Campbell ✓  
 Judge: E. H. Campbell ✓  
 ScS : R. E. Lee  
 SW : A. H. Sanders

UNION CITY - 7,256 - W (17)

Mayor: ~~J. M. Sedberry~~ *HARRY GRAHAM* ✓ (1-52)  
 Acct. : O. P. Cobb & Co. (1-52)  
 Atty. : Paul Hudgins ✓ (1-52)  
 BI : ~~John W. Walker~~ ✓  
 CoP : Gus Hudson ✓  
 Comm : Fred A. Nailling ✓ (1-51)  
 Comm : *W. David* *Frizzell* *SART* (1-56)  
 Clerk: Mrs. John B. Prather ✓  
 FC : R. A. Semones ✓  
 PA : ~~J. M. Sedberry~~ *H. M. Graham*  
 ScS : J. C. Maddax  
 Eng. : Claude Allen *water + Dr. Plant.*  
 SS : ~~W. David~~ *Frizell*  
 SW : ~~S. P. Allen~~ *C. B.*

VAN LEER - 206 - M (39)

Mayor: Lawrence C. Averitte ✓ (Ind.)  
 Ald : R. C. Powers ✓ (Ind.)  
 CR : Wayne H. Sensing ✓ (Ind.)

VIOLA - 240 M (45)

Mayor: ~~J. E. Garner~~ *Fred L. Hoover*  
 CR. : O. P. Butler  
 Coun : J. E. Garner ✓  
 Coun : Fred L. Hoover ✓  
 Coun : Herbert Simms ✓  
 Coun : Willard Talley ✓  
 Coun : R. E. Bonner ✓

WARTRACE - 552 - M (25)

Mayor: Joe C. Ashley ✓ (12-51)  
 Ald : H. V. Stephens ✓ (12-51)  
 Ald : Sam Crockett ✓ (12-51)  
 Ald : John Sims ✓ (12-51)



WARTRACE - (Continued)

Ald : C. C. Richard ✓ (12-51)  
 Ald : Finus Gentry ✓ (12-51)  
 CoP : W. H. McAnnaly ✓ (12-51)  
 FC : Joe Gore ✓ (12-51)  
 SS : C. C. Richard ✓ (12-51)  
 CR : W. J. Allen ✓ (12-51)  
 SW : Roscoe Stephens ✓ (12-51)

WATERTOWN - 908 - M (16)

Mayor: J. F. Ricketts ✓  
 Ald : L. F. Mullinax ✓  
 Ald : Doyle Griffin ✓  
 Ald : T. W. Patton ✓  
 Ald : J. B. Oakley ✓  
 Ald : Willie Thorn ✓  
 Ald : W. J. Beard ✓  
 SW : ~~T. W. Wilson~~ ✓  
 ScS : Sam Mahler ✓  
 ScS : T. W. Bruce ✓

WAVERLY - 1,318 - M (74)

Mayor: Jack Saunders ✓ (6-52)  
 Ald : ~~Dick McKeel~~ ✓ (6-52)  
 Ald : Ray Smith ✓ (6-52)  
 Ald : J. Banks Link, Jr. ✓ (6-52)  
 Ald : Curt Stitt ✓ (6-52)  
 Ald : Lawrence Shannon ✓ (6-52)  
 Ald : Jeff D. Luten, Jr. ✓ (6-52)  
 Atty : Mack C. Simpson ✓ (6-52)  
 CR : John F. ~~Rorch~~ ✓ (6-51)  
 CoP : Duncan Story ✓ (6-52)  
 FC : John B. Wyatt ✓ (6-52)  
 SW : Malloy Bell ✓ (6-52)  
 Clerk: Mrs. Betty Forrest ✓ (6-52)  
 ScS : J. Ray Carter ✓

WAYNEBORO - 768 - M (64)

Mayor: Jack Yeisser ✓  
 Comm : E. B. Brewer ✓  
 Comm : ~~Ralph Nowlin~~ ✓  
 CoP : Nick Luna ✓  
 CR : Harvey Bailey ✓  
 FC : Frank Helton ✓  
 Judge: R. R. Haggard ✓  
 PA : Carmel C. Griggs ✓

WHITE BLUFF - 522 - M (39)

Mayor: M. T. Harris ✓ (4-51)  
 Ald : C. B. Thompson ✓ (4-51)  
 Ald : H. C. Howell, Jr. ✓ (4-51)  
 Ald : W. W. Fussell ✓ (4-51)  
 Ald : Hugh Martin ✓ (4-51)  
 Ald : N. E. Jackson ✓ (4-51)  
 CoP : James Montgomery ✓  
 CR : J. W. Delonas ✓  
 Clerk: Jackie Corkin ✓

WHITE PINE - 497 - E (44)

Mayor: Jarrett Williams ✓  
 Ald : John B. Harrison ✓  
 Ald : Fred Jackson ✓  
 Ald : Calvin Briggs ✓  
 Ald : Loyd Mayers ✓  
 CR : W. R. McNabb ✓  
 SW : Henry N. Schladt ✓  
 ED : Howard Culfree ✓  
 CoP : C. D. Ballard ✓

WHITEVILLE - 796 - W (52)

Mayor: J. E. Hollingsworth ✓  
 Ald : B. T. Moore ✓  
 Ald : R. P. Bass ✓  
 Ald : Sam V. Norment ✓  
 Ald : ~~Elyse Ferguson~~ ✓  
 Ald : Edward Wright ✓  
 Ald : E. C. Williams ✓  
 CR : J. W. Griffin ✓  
 CoP : Charles Duncan ✓  
 SW : O. A. Haase ✓

WINCHESTER - 2,760 - M (37)

Mayor: Murrell Travis ✓ (9-51)  
 Ald : F. V. Frassrand ✓ (9-51)  
 Ald : Herbert Earle ✓ (9-51)  
 Ald : Gordon Alexander ✓ (9-51)  
 Ald : C. A. Hoef ✓ (9-51)  
 Ald : Wiley Rhoton ✓ (9-51)  
 Atty : Frank Hickerson ✓ (9-51)  
 Clerk: Dosha Erwin ✓ (9-51)  
 CoP : Dyer Matlock ✓ (9-51)  
 CR : Ed Little ✓ (9-51)  
 FC : J. B. Buchanan ✓ (9-51)  
 SW : H. J. Clouch ✓



234

WINCHESTER - (Continued)

ED : C. A. Carrol ( 9-51)  
SS : Ed Little ( 9-51)  
Judge: Frank L. Lynch ( 9-51)

WOODBURY - 663 - M (80)

Mayor: J. Barrett Milton ✓  
Ald : S. M. Jennings ✓  
Ald : Hoyte Roach ✓  
Ald : Nolan Northcut ✓  
CoP : Jim Jones ✓  
CR : F. M. Lester ✓  
Judge: F. M. Lester ✓  
SW : Frank M. Lester ✓

*old B. M. Jennings  
L. J. Francis*

ERIN - -M ( )

Mayor: L. F. Stone  
Ald: Edward Mathis  
Ald: Harold Broome (Mayor pro tem)  
Ald: A. M. Chistianson  
Ald: J. Lory Hart  
Ald: C. W. Mitchum Jr.  
Ald: Darrel Hunter  
Ald: Frank W. Vinson  
CR: Z. Leslie Roby  
Treas: J. Lory Hart  
Atty: Joe H. Spencer

WESTMORELAND

Virgil Williams, Mayor  
James Brown, Alde man  
Hillary Harrison "  
H. G. Kirby Jr. "  
D. B. Upton "  
Joe McKinney "  
Joe Young Law, Recorder  
Robert Hoskins, Marshal  
L. A. Fikes, Treasurer  
C. W. Lemis, Attorney

LENOIR CITY

Mayor: W. J. Hamilton  
Ald: R. C. Alford  
E. R. Blackburn  
Horace Brooks  
Carl Hines  
J. V. Logan  
Joe Tallent  
CR: Alex Bailey  
Treas: S. H. Smith  
CoP: R. B. Lee  
FC: J. L. Huffman  
ScS: J. Guy Butler  
SU: Lester Brabson  
Atty: Goodwin  
HOFF: A. W. Roberts  
SS: Lester Brabson  
Lib: Mrs. T. E. Mills



PUBLICATIONS OF  
THE BUREAU OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

- \*THE ADMINISTRATIVE RELEASE SYSTEM OF THE TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY, by Herbert F. Gough. Tennessee Valley Authority, October, 1945. Pp. 62, mimeo. Revised April, 1947 and Reissued December, 1947. Pp. 71, mimeo.
- \*THE DEVELOPMENT OF LABOR LEGISLATION IN TENNESSEE, by Virginia Holmes Brown. The University of Tennessee Record, November, 1945, Vol. 48, No. 6. Pp. 79.
- \*DIRECTORY OF TENNESSEE MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS. January, 1946. Pp. 45, mimeo.
- \*MAJOR FACTORS IN FINANCING LOCAL SEWERAGE WORKS IN TENNESSEE, by Vernon Morrison. Tennessee Valley Authority, August, 1946. Pp. 12, mimeo.
- \*PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION OF PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE IN THE KNOXVILLE-KNOX COUNTY AREA, by Gerald W. Shaw, October, 1946. Pp. 73, mimeo.
- TWENTY-FIVE YEARS OF THE CITY MANAGER PLAN, by Lee S. Greene. The University of Tennessee Record, Extension Series, October, 1946, Vol. XXII, No. 4. A reprint from an earlier publication.
- \*DIRECTORY OF TENNESSEE COUNTY OFFICIALS. January, 1947. Pp. iii, 45, mimeo.
- PROCEEDINGS OF THE SIXTH ANNUAL SOUTHERN INSTITUTE OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT, January, 1947. Pp. iv, 68.
- PAPERS ON CONSTITUTIONAL REVISION. Vol. I. The University of Tennessee Record, Extension Series, April, 1947, Vol. XXIII, No. 1. Pp. v, 93.
- PAPERS ON CONSTITUTIONAL REVISION. Vol. II. The University of Tennessee Record, Extension Series, July, 1947, Vol. XXIII, No. 3. Pp. v, 109.
- \*DIRECTORY OF TENNESSEE MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS. October, 1947. Pp. 32, mimeo.
- \*MUNICIPAL FINANCE STUDY, Paris, Tennessee Planning Commission. Prepared for the Tennessee State Planning Commission with the assistance of the Tennessee Valley Authority. October, 1947. Pp. 21, mimeo.
- PUBLIC CARE: A HISTORY OF PUBLIC WELFARE LEGISLATION IN TENNESSEE, by Virginia Ashcraft. The University of Tennessee Record, November, 1947, Vol. 50, No. 6. Pp. vii, 91.
- PROCEEDINGS OF THE SEVENTH ANNUAL SOUTHERN INSTITUTE OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT. The University of Tennessee Record, January, 1948, Vol. 51, No. 1. Pp. vii, 33.



- AVIATION AND AIRPORT LEGISLATION IN TENNESSEE. In cooperation with The University of Tennessee Airport Development Laboratory. March, 1948. Pp. 79, mimeo.
- GUIDE TO TECHNICAL SERVICES AVAILABLE TO STATE AND LOCAL AGENCIES IN TENNESSEE. The University of Tennessee Record, Extension Series, April, 1948, Vol. XXIV, No. 2. Pp. ix, 168.
- BUDGET ADMINISTRATION IN THE TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY, by Donald C. Kull. The University of Tennessee Record, Extension Series, May, 1948, Vol. XXIV, No. 3. Pp. vii, 64.
- THE UNIFORM CITY MANAGER AND COMMISSION LAW: PUBLIC ACTS OF TENNESSEE, 1921, CHAPTER 173. JULY, 1948. Pp. iv, 33, mimeo.
- RESCUED EARTH: A STUDY OF THE PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION OF NATURAL RESOURCES IN TENNESSEE, by Lee S. Greene, Virginia Holmes Brown, and Evan A. Iverson, Knoxville: The University of Tennessee Press, 1948. Pp. x, 204.
- NEW HOMES FOR OLD: PUBLICLY OWNED HOUSING IN TENNESSEE, by William F. Larsen. The University of Tennessee Record, Extension Series, November, 1948, Vol. XXIV, No. 7. Pp. ix, 83.
- COOKEVILLE'S GOVERNMENT: A STUDY OF THE ORGANIZATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT OF COOKEVILLE, TENNESSEE. Prepared by The Bureau of Public Administration, The University of Tennessee; The Bureau of Research, College of Business Administration, The University of Tennessee; in cooperation with the Tennessee State Planning Commission and the Tennessee Municipal League. December, 1948. Pp. vii, 118, multilithed.
- RIVERFRONT: THE PROTECTION OF MUNICIPAL WATERFRONTS IN TENNESSEE, by Edith Foster Howard. The University of Tennessee Record, Extension Series, March, 1949; Vol. XXV, No. 1. Pp. ix, 59.
- THE FIRST FIFTEEN YEARS: A HISTORY OF THE TENNESSEE STATE PLANNING COMMISSION, by Eleanor Keeble Guess. The University of Tennessee Record, Extension Series, June, 1949, Vol. XXV, No. 5. Pp. xi, 102.
- DIRECTORY OF TENNESSEE MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS, 1949. Pp. 41, multilithed.
- HOME RULE FOR MUNICIPALITIES, by Edith Foster Howard. October, 1949. Pp. iv, 39, multilithed.
- CITY-COUNTY EDUCATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS IN TENNESSEE, by George C. Howard, Jr. and Edith Foster Howard. February, 1950. Pp. v, 32, multilithed.
- FORMS OF GOVERNMENT AVAILABLE TO TENNESSEE COMMUNITIES. February, 1950. Pp. iii, 28, multilithed.
- DIRECTORY OF TENNESSEE MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS, 1950. Prepared by the Municipal Technical Advisory Service in cooperation with the Bureau of Public Administration, The University of Tennessee. May, 1950. Pp. 39, multilithed.



## PERIODICALS

TENNESSEE GOVERNMENT, bimonthly, 4 to 6 pages printed.

TENNESSEE ASPA NEWS LETTER, news bulletin of the Tennessee Chapter of the American Society of Public Administration, multilithed.

TMFOA NEWS LETTER, news bulletin of the Tennessee Municipal Finance Officers Association.

(In Preparation)

THE PROVISION OF TECHNICAL SERVICES IN TENNESSEE, in cooperation with the Tennessee State Planning Commission.

THE ADMINISTRATION OF TENNESSEE LABOR LEGISLATION, by Virginia Holmes Brown.

ORGANIZATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF THE CITY OF GREENEVILLE, TENNESSEE, in cooperation with the Bureau of Research, College of Business Administration, The University of Tennessee; The Tennessee State Planning Commission; and the Tennessee Valley Authority.

MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEMS IN TENNESSEE, by Fred A. Lewis.

ELECTION ADMINISTRATION IN TENNESSEE, by Mary M. Shadow.

MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT AND ADMINISTRATION IN TENNESSEE (A revision of MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT AND ADMINISTRATION IN TENNESSEE, by Lyndon E. Abbott and Lee S. Greene).

SPECIAL LEGISLATION FOR TENNESSEE MUNICIPALITIES, by Catherine Fox Siffin.

A HISTORY OF NORRIS, TENNESSEE, by Charlotte W. Hook.

THE RELATIONSHIP OF MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC POWER BOARDS, THE TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY, AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS, by Anna Quillen.

THE DEVELOPMENT OF EMPLOYEE-MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS IN THE TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY, by Helen Romaine Bridgman.

RECREATION ADMINISTRATION IN TENNESSEE, in cooperation with the Tennessee Interdepartmental Committee for Recreation.

A STUDY OF COUNTY GOVERNMENT IN TENNESSEE.

ESTABLISHING STANDARDS FOR THE ANNUAL MUNICIPAL REPORT, by Patricia Stuart.



ADDRESSES OF INTEREST TO MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS:

TENNESSEE MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

Herbert J. Bingham, Executive Secretary  
610-611 Cotton States Building  
Nashville 3, Tennessee

BUREAU OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Dr. Lee S. Greene, Director  
Room 4, Library  
University of Tennessee  
Knoxville, Tennessee

TENNESSEE STATE PLANNING COMMISSION

Harold V. Miller, Executive Director  
417 Seventh Avenue, North  
Nashville 3, Tennessee

TENNESSEE TAXPAYERS ASSOCIATION

W. R. Pouder, Executive Secretary  
217-222 Chamber of Commerce Building  
Nashville 3, Tennessee

TENNESSEE MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Robert C. DaCosta, Jr., Executive Secretary  
Bureau of Public Administration  
The University of Tennessee  
Knoxville, Tennessee

MUNICIPAL TECHNICAL ADVISORY SERVICE

Gerald W. Shaw, Executive Director  
Room 14, College of Law Building  
The University of Tennessee  
Knoxville, Tennessee



